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DOCKET NO.: 2009-0129-AIR-E TCEQ ID: RN102495884 CASE NO.: 37094

RESPONDENT NAME: ConocoPhillips Company

ORDER TYPE:

X 1660 AGREED ORDER _FINDINGS AGREED ORDER _FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING

_FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER _SHUTDOWN ORDER IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER

AMENDED ORDER EMERGENCY ORDER

CASE TYPE:

X AIR MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) -INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE

-PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY -PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS _OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION

WATER QUALITY SEWAGE SLUDGE _UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL

_MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE _RADIOACTIVE WASTE -DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Borger Refinery, Spur 119 North, Borger, Hutchinson County

TYPE OF OPERATION: Petroleum refinery

SMALL BUSINESS:

	

Yes

	

X

	

No

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There is one additional pending enforcement action regarding this facility
location, Docket No. 2009-1156-AIR-B.

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.

COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on October 26, 2009. No comments were received.

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: Mr. Phillip Hampsten, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-6732
TCEQ Enforcement Coordinator: Mr. Terry Murphy, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 4, MC 149, (512) 239-5025; Ms.
Cari-Michel La Caille, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 239-1387
Respondent: Mr. Andrew Stow, Environmental Manager, ConocoPhillips Company, P.O. Box 271, Borger, Texas 79008
Mr. Brian K. Lever, Refinery Manager, ConocoPhillips Company, P.O. Box 271, Borger, Texas 79008
Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter
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RESPONDENT NAME: ConocoPhillips Company
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VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

VIOLATION INFORMATION PENALTY CONSIDERATIONS CORRECTIVE ACTIONS.
TAKEN/REQUIRED

Type of Investigation:
Complaint

Total Assessed: $304,126 Corrective Actions Taken:

X Routine Total Deferred: $60,825 The Executive Director recognizes that the
Enforcement Follow-up X Expedited Settlement Respondent has implemented the
Records Review

-Financial Inability to Pay
following corrective measures at the Plant:

Date(s) of Complaints Relating to this a) On September 22, 2008, installed a new
Case: None SEP Conditional Offset: $121,650 boiler as an additional steam supply source

designed to prevent a reoccurrence of the

Date of Investigation Relating to this Total Paid to General Revenue: $121,651 emissions event that occurred on June 1,

Case: October 7, 2008 and April 24, 2009
Site Compliance History Classification

2008;

Date of NOV/NOE Relating to this Case: High

	

X

	

Average

	

Poor b) By September 26, 2008, developed a

January 16 and May 26, 2009 (NOE)
_

Person Compliance History Classification
one point lesson on the importance of
amine reflux purge, used it to train

Background Facts: This was a routine High

	

X

	

Average

	

_ Poor operators on the importance of the purge

investigation.
Major Source:

	

X

	

Yes

	

No
stream, and issued instructions to not
block it in, in order to prevent a

AIR

1) Failure to comply with permitted
Applicable Penalty Policy: September 2002

reoccurrence of the emissions event
that occurred on June 29, 2008;

emissions limits. Specifically, during an c) By July 20, 2008, initiated daily

emissions event on June 1, 2008, a tube sampling of the hydrogen source for purity
failure occurred on Boiler 2.4 causing a and hydrocarbon content, increased

steam system upset impacting most of the frequency of carbon filter replacement on

Plant: the gas oil hydrodesulfurizer the hydrogen system, and increased
hydrocarbons ("GOHDS HC") Flare frequency of draining of the stripper

(Emissions Point Number ["EPN"] accumulator to prevent the hydrocarbon
66FL12), the Cat Flare (EPN 66E1,3), Unit buildup, in order to prevent the

40 Fluid Catalytic Cracking Unit reoccurrence of the emissions event that
("FCCU") (EPN 40PI), Unit 34 Sulfur
Recovery Unit ("SRU ") Incinerator (EPN

occurred on July 19, 2008;

3411), and Unit 43 SRU (EPN 4311) d) By October 20, 2008, updated standard

emitted 5,882 pounds ("]bs") of sulfur operating procedures, other unit

dioxide ("SO 2 "), 3,986 lbs of volatile procedures, and reviewed them for
organic compounds ("VOC "), 14,777 lbs accuracy, in order to prevent the

of carbon monoxide ("CO"), 323 lbs of reoccurrence of the emissions event

nitrogen oxides ("NOx "), 2,000 lbs of
particulate matter ("PM "), 128 lbs of

that occurred on July 29, 2008;

ammonia, 107 lbs of hydrogen sulfide e) By November 21, 2008, submitted

("lIZS"), 0.046 lb of lead, 0.4 lb of nickel, notifications to the Amarillo Regional

and experienced 79% opacity over a 13.5 Office of the TCEQ, pursuant to 30 TEx.

hour period. Since these emissions could ADMIN. CODE § 106.533, for remediation

have been avoided by better design and/or
operational practices, the emissions are not

activities at:

subject to an affirmative defense under 30
TEx, ADMIN. CODE § 101.222(b)(1-1 1) [30

i. Patton Creek;

TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.715(a), Area 1;
116.715(c)(7), 111.111(a)(1), and
101.20(3), New Source Review Flexible
Air Permit ("NSRFAP") No. 9868A/PSD-

iii. Area 4;

TX-102M6, Special Conditions ("SC") 1
and 23, and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE

iv. HP-7;

§ 382.085(b)]. v. Jackson's Hole;

execsund5-23-O87app-26c,doc
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Page 3 of 7
DOCKET NO.: 2009-0129-AIR-E

2) Failure to comply with permitted
emissions limits. Specifically, during an
emissions event on June 29, 2008,
hydrocarbon contamination of the Central
Still Amine Absorber caused a shut down,
and the Unit 34 SRU Incinerator (EPN
3411) emitted 464 lbs of SO 2, 175 lbs of
H2S, 2.1 lbs of NOx, and 0.55 lb of CO
over a 34 minute period. Since these
emissions could have been avoided by
better design and/or operational practices,
the emissions are not subject to an
affirmative defense under 30 TEx. ADM[N.

CoDE § 101.222(b)(1-11) [30 Tax. ADMIN.

CODE §§ 116.715(a), 116.715(c)(7), and
101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-
102M6, SC 1, and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY

CODE § 382.085(b)].

3) Failure to comply with permitted
emissions limits. Specifically, during an
emissions event on July 19, 2008, the Unit
34 Tail Gas Treatment Unit stripper
foamed, causing a unit shut down, and the
Unit 34 SRU Incinerator (EPN 3411)
emitted 716 lbs of SO 2, 7.62 lbs of H2S,
1.53 lbs ofNOx, and 0.38 lb of CO over a
23 minute . period. Since these emissions
could have been avoided by better design
and/dr operational practices, the emissions
are not subject to an affirmative defense
under 30 Tax. ADMIN. CODE §

101.222(6)(1-11) [30 TEx. ADM m. CODE

§§ 116.715(a), 116.715(c)(7), and
101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-
102M6, SC 1, and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY

CODE § 382.085(b)].

4) Failure to comply with permitted
emissions limits. Specifically, during an
emissions event on July 29, 2008, flaring
occurred at the atmospheric residual
desulfurization ("ARDS") Flare (EPN
66FL12) due to a pressure increase in the
first stage suction scrubber in the Flash
Gas Compressor in Unit 41, and the flare
emitted 639 lbs of SO2, 7 lbs of H2S, 0.86
lb ofNOx, 1.03 lbs of CO, and 3,37 lbs of
VOC over a 20 minute period. Since these
emissions could have been avoided by
better design and/or operational practices,
the emissions are not subject to an
affirmative defense under 30 TEx. ADMIN.

CODE § 101.222(b)(1-11) [30 TEx. ADMIN.

CODE §§ 116.715(a), 116.715(c)(7), and
101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-
I02M6, SC 1, and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY

CODE § 382.085(b)].

5) Failure to notify the Amarillo Regional
Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating

vi. Old Canyon Dam;

vii. Lot 7; and

viii. Old Caustic Pond.

f) On December 1, 2008, completed
equipment improvements and submitted
the required documents to authorize
continued remediation activities at the
Plant's Area 3;

g) By May 9, 2008, completed a review of
the bversight and adequacy of instrument
functioning, in order to prevent the
reoccurrence of the failure to instrument
monitor the Non-Corrosive Flare's pilot
flame on December 22, 2007, March 3,
May 7, and May 8, 2008;

h) By October 31, 2008, completed
additional training and procedural
improvements designed to prevent the
reoccurrence of operating flares with
visible emissions;

i) By June 13, 2008, completed equipment
improvements and procedural training
designed to prevent the reoccurrence of
operating the SRU Tail Gas Incinerator
with visible emissions;

j) By November 13, 2007, instituted a
practice of providing startup notices to
TCEQ when flame temperature cannot be
maintained during startup, in order to
prevent the reoccur r ence of Unit 43 A's
Thermal Reactor not maintaining the
required flame and temperature on
November 12, 2007;

k) By April 24, 2008, instituted a practice
of providing startup notices to TCEQ
when maintenance work requires the SRU
43 sulfur pit's vapor collection system to
be bypassed, in order to address the vapor
collection system not being operational on
January 2 and April 9, 2008;

1) By March 10, 2008, re-evaluated the
fuel gas system, and as a result of that
evaluation, set points (e.g., flowrates and
pressure limits) were established and
oversight/management (balance) of
the fuel gas system was assigned to one
operating area, in order to prevent the
reoccurrence of the fuel gas H2S
exceedances that occurred on August 9,
2007 and March 9;

m) Shut down, repaired, and retested

cxecsinnl5-23-081app-26c.doc



RESPONDENT NAME: ConocoPhillips Company
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remediation activities. Specifically, the
Respondent began the operation of a soil
and groundwater remediation system at the
Plant's Patton Creek area without notifying
the Amarillo Regional Office [30 Tux.
ADMIN. CODE § 106.533(j)(1)(B) and Tux.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

6) Failure to notify the Amarillo Regional
Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating
remediation activities. Specifically, the
Respondent began the operation of a soil
and groundwater remediation system at the
Plant's Area 1 (also known as North Coble)
without notifying the Amarillo Regional
Office [30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §

106.533(j)(1)(B) and Tux. HEALTH &

SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

7) Failure to have authorization to operate
a source of air emissions. Specifically, the
Respondent began the operation of a soil
and groundwater remediation system at the
Plant's Area 3 without notice or
authorization. Emissions data
subsequently submitted by the Respondent
on November 21, 2008, in connection with
attempting to claim Permit by Rule
authorization for the system, established
that emissions were above those authorized
by Permit by Rule [30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE

§ 116.110(a) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY

CODE §§ 382.085(b) and 382.0518(a)].

8) Failure to notify the Amarillo Regional
Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating
remediation activities, Specifically, the
Respondent began the operation of a soil
and groundwater remediation system at the
Plant's Area 4 without notifying the
Amarillo Regional Office [30 TEx. ADMIN.

CODE § 106,533(j)(1)(B) and TEx. HEALTH

& SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

9) Failure to notify the Amarillo Regional
Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating
remediation activities. Specifically, the
Respondent began the operation of a soil
and groundwater remediation system at the
Plant's HP-7 remediation site without
notifying the Amarillo Regional Office [30
TEx. ADMEN, CODE § 106.533(j)(l)(B) and
TEx, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §

382.085(b)].

10)Failure to notify the Amarillo Regional
Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating
remediation activities. Specifically, the
Respondent began the operation of a soil
and groundwater remediation system at the
Plant's Jackson 's Hole remediation site
without notifying the Amarillo Regional

Engine 47 in Unit 12 (EPN 12E7). The
retest, performed December 18, 2007,
demonstrated compliance with NOx limits;

n) By April 28, 2008, made a decision to
reduce or eliminate the stockpiling of
coke, and for occasions when stockpiling
is unavoidable, purchased laboratory
equipment and provided for an accelerated
sampling process designed to prevent the
failure to take samples, as well as to ensure
the proper moisture content of the
stockpiles;

o) Adjusted the Unit 29 FCCU catalyst
regenerator and retested it on March 26,
2008. The test showed the unit compliant
with its PM emissions limit; and

p) On May 22, 2009, submitted a plan for
corrective actions that address the
emissions event that occurred on January
17, 2009.

Ordering Provisions:

1) The Order will require the Respondent
to implement and complete a
Supplemental Environmental Project
(SEP). (See SEP Attachment A.)

2) The Order will also require the
Respondent to:

a) By March 1, 2012, complete the
corrective actions outlined in the May 22,
2009 submittal, in order to address the
causes that led to the emissions event that
occurred on January 17, 2009; and

b) By March 15, 2012, submit written
certification that provides detailed
supporting documentation including
photographs, receipts, and/or other records
to demonstrate compliance with Ordering
Provision No. 2.a.

execsmn'S-23-08/npp-25c.doc
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Office [30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE §

106.533(j)(l)(B) and TEx. HEALTH &

SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

11) Failure to notify the Amarillo Regional
Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating
remediation activities. Specifically, the
Respondent began the operation of a soil
and groundwater remediation system at the
Plant's Old Canyon Dam (also known as
Area 3A) without notifying the Amarillo
Regional Office [30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §

106.533(j)(l)(B) and TEx. HEALTH &

SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

12) Failure to notify the Amarillo Regional
Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating
remediation activities. Specifically, the
Respondent began the operation of a soil
and groundwater remediation system at the
Plant's Lot 7 remediation site without
notifying the Amarillo Regional Office [30
TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 106,533(j)(l)(B) and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §

382,085(b)].

13)Failure to notify the Amarillo Regional
Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating
remediation activities, Specifically, the
Respondent began the operation of a soil
and groundwater remediation system at the
Plant's Old Caustic Pond remediation site
without notifying the Amarillo Regional
Office [30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §

106,533(j)(1)(B) and TEx. HEALTH &

SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

14) Failure to maintain instrument
monitoring of the flare pilot flame.
Specifically, the Non-Corrosive Flare's
(EPN 66FL4) pilot flame was not
monitored by instrument on the following
dates: December 22, 2007, March 3, May
7, and May 8, 2008 [30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE

§§ 116.715(a) and 101.20(3), NSRFAP
No. 9868A/PSD-TX-102M6, SC 2B, and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §

382.085(b)].

15) Failure to operate flares with no visible
emission, except for periods not to exceed
a total of five minutes during any two
consecutive hours. Specifically, those
conditions were exceeded at the 100M
Sour Water Treater Brine Flare Pit (EPN
66FL10) on March 13, 2008, at the ARDS
Emergency Sulfur Flare (EPN 66FL13) on
May 23, 2008, and at the Natural Gas
Liquids Non-Corrosive Flare (EPN 66FL4)
on March 7 and June 16, 2008 [30 TEx.

ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.715(a) and
101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-

execstlml5-23-08Thpp-26c. doc
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102M6, SC 2C, and Tax. HEALTH &

SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

16)Failure to operate the SRU Tail Gas
Incinerator with no visible emissions,
except for uncombined steam. Specifically,
visible emissions were observed from the
SRU Unit 43 incinerator stack on January
11 and April 2, 2008 [30 Tax. ADMIN.

CoDE §§ 116.715(a) and 101.20(3),
NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-102M6, SC
10, and TEx. HEALTH& SAFETY CODE §

382.085(b)].

17)Failure to operate the SRU thermal
reactor at all times with a stable flame and
to maintain the flame temperature at not
less than 2,000 degrees Fahrenheit.
Specifically, Unit 43 A's Thermal Reactor
did not maintain the required flame and
temperature on November 12, 2007 [30
Tax. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.715(a) and
101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-
102M6, SC 11, and TEx. HEALTH &

SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

18)Failure to maintain the SRU 43 sulfur
pit connected to a vapor collection system
which routes the recovered vapors back
into the process. Specifically, the SRU
Unit 43 vapor collection system was not
operational on January 2 and April 9, 2008
[30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.715(a) and
101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-
102M6, SC 14, and Tax. HEALTH &

SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

19)Failure to limit the fuel gas used to fire
all of the Plant's heaters, boilers, and TGIs
to a short term H2S concentration of no
more than 162 parts per million volume.
Specifically, the fuel gas exceeded that
concentration on August 9, 2007 and
March 9, 2008 [30 Tax. ADMIN. CODE §§

116.715(a) and 101.20(3), NSRFAP No.
9868A/PSD-TX-102M6, SC 28, and Tax.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

20) Failure to limit NOx emissions from an
engine. Specifically, Engine 47 in Unit 12
(EPN 12E7), a White Superior engine,
failed the NOx emissions limit of 2.0
grams per horsepower hour during a stack
test on October 2, 2007 [30 TEx. ADMIN.

CODE §§ 116.715(a), 1 16.715(c)(7), and
101,20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-
102M6, SC 41, and TEx. HEALTH&

SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

21) Failure to ensure that a minimum coke
moisture content of 6 percent by weight
was maintained during coke handling and

execswd5-23-087app-26c.doc
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storage operations. Specifically, 60
samples taken between December 3, 2007
and December 23, 2008 showed moisture
content between 0.7 and 5.95% [30 Tax.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.715(a) and
101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-
102M6, SC 55, and Tax. HEALTH &

SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

22) Failure to take samples and perform
moisture analyses of coke piles.
Specifically, the Respondent failed to do
the sampling and analyses on the following
dates: November 27, December 13,
December 21, December 23, and
December 27, 2007, January 30, February
4, April 21, and April 26, 2008 [30 Tax.
ADMIN. CoDE §§ 116.715(a) and
101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-
102MG, SC 59B, and Tax. HEALTH &

SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

23) Failure to limit PM emissions from the
Unit 29 FCCU catalyst regenerator to no
more than 1.0 kilograms per megagram
(2.0 lb/ton). Specifically, a test conducted
on December 6, 2007 showed that limit
was exceeded [30 Tax. ADMIN. CODE §

101.20(1), 40 CODE OF FEDERAL

REGULATIONS § 60.102(a)(l), and Tax.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

24) Failure to comply with permitted
emissions limits. Specifically, during an
emissions event on January 17, 2009,
contaminated amine caused a temperature
excursion and shut-down of the SRU 34
Feed Heater due to faulty level transmitters
and the design of the level gauges, which
made it difficult for Plant operations to see
the actual level of the absorbers. This
condition, in turn, resulted in the following
unauthorized emissions from the SRU
incinerator (BPN 3411): 0.38 lb of CO,
7.62 lbs ofH2S, 1.53 lbs ofNOx, and 683
lbs of SO2 over a 28 minute period. Since
these emissions could have been avoided
by better design and/or operational
practices, the emissions are not subject to
an affirmative defense under 30 Tax.
ADMIN. CODE § 101.222(b)(1-11) [30 TEx.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.715(a),
116.715(c)(7), 111.111(a)(1), and
101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-
102MG, SC 1 and 23, and TEx. HEALTH &

SAFETY CODE §382.085(b)1.

Additional ID No(s).:1-1W0018P

execsmnl5-23-081app-26c.dae





Attachment A
Docket Number: 2009-0129-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent:

	

ConocoPhillips Company

Penalty Amount:

	

Two Hundred Forty-Three Thousand Three Hundred One
Dollars ($243,301)

SEP Offset Amount:

	

One Hundred Twenty-One Thousand Six Hundred Fifty
Dollars ($121,650)

Type of SEP:

	

Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient:

	

Texas PTA Clean School Bus Program

Location of SEP:

	

Texas Air Quality Control Region 211

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("TCEQ") agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project ("SEP"). The offset is equal to the SEP Offset Amount set forth above and is
conditioned upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1.

	

Project Description

A.

	

Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
contribution will be to Texas PTA for the Clean School Bus Program in Hutchinson County as set forth in an
agreement between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be used to
reimburse local school districts for the cost of the following activities to reduce emissions: 1) replacing older
diesel buses with alternative fuelled or clean diesel buses; or 2) retrofitting older diesel buses with new, cleaner
technology. All dollars contributed will be used solely for the direct cost of the project and no portion will be
spent on administrative costs. The SEP will be done in accordance with all federal, state and local
environmental laws and regulations.

The Respondent certifies that it has no prior commitment to make this contribution and that it is being done
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

B.

	

Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by reducing particulate emissions on buses by more
than 90% below today's level and reducing hydrocarbons below measurement capability.

C.

	

Minimum Expenditure
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ConocoPhillips Company
Agreed Order - Attachment A

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with
all other provisions of this SEP.

2.	Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Offset
Amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the Agreed Order with the
contribution to:

Texas Congress of Parents and Teachers dba Texas PTA
Clean School Bus Program
Suzy Swan, Director of Finance
408 West

	

Street
Austin, Texas 78707

3.	Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Offset Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP
Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Offset Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division
Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4.	Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full expenditure of the
SEP Offset Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive
Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Offset Amount.

In the event of incomplete performance, the Respondent shall include on the check the docket number of this
Agreed Order and a note that it is for reimbursement of a SEP. The Respondent shall make the payment for
the amount due to "Texas Commission on Environmental Quality" and mail it to:

Litigation Division
Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088
Austin, Texas 78711-3087

5.	Publicity
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ConocoPhillips Company
Agreed Order - Attachment A

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6.	Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program.

7.	Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as a SEP for the Respondent
under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)

DATES

	

Assig ecd 20-Jan-2009
PCW	 7-Jul-2009	 Screening

1

R SPONDEE TIFACIL1TY	 INFORMATION
Respondent

Reg. Ent. Ref. No.
FacilitylSite Re ion

ConocoPhillips Company
RN 102495824
1-Amarillo

	

MaJorlMinor Source Major

CAS E.I NFOFt ,4TJON
37094Enf.lCase ID No.

Docket No.
Media Program(s)

No. of Violations
Order Type

GovernmentlNon-Profit
Enf. Coordinator

24
1660 .2009-0129-AIR-E

Air
Terry MurphyMulti-Media

EC's Team Enforcement Team 4
Admin. Penalty	 $ LimitMinimum	 $0	 [Maximum	 J	 $10,000	 1___ _

Penalty Calculation Section
TOTAL BASE PENALTY (Sum of violation base penalties)

ADJUSTMENTS 0-1-) TO SUBTOTAL -1
Subtotals 2 are cbtalnri by mu lolyinn thr Total Pe s o Penally {0_ ill, total 1) by Kan indicnt , id per=e

Compliance History	 243.0%o Enhancement 	 Subtotals 2 3, & 7

The penalty was enhanced by ten NOVs for same or similar violations,.
two NOVsfor dissimilar violations, six 1660-style agreed orders, and

Notes one findings agreed order; one EPA agreed order without a denial of
liability, and one EPA final judgment with a denial of liability. The

penalty was reduced by seven I lOAs and two DOVs.

E SUM OF SUBTOTALS 1 7

OTHER FACTORS AS JUSTICE MAY REQUIRE
teduces or enhances the Final ,u{ lutul by the indiceled percentage.

( STATUTORY LIMIT ADJUSTMENT

	

Final Assessed Penalty

	

$304,126

The .Respondent does not meet the culpability criteria.

Good Faltlt Effort to Comply Total Adjustments

Economic Benefit.:

	

Total CD Amounts!

	

2 135
",.pr p ;: c

	

of Cumplianc=l	 $126,066

50.0% Enhancement'
'Gappad at the 7b ne rb $ Amount

Final Penalty Amount I	 $311,708

DEFERRAL.

	

20.0°/a

	

Redurr ill

	

Adjustment
Reduces the Final Assessed Penally by the indicted percentage. fEnternumber only, e ,o

	

far 20%reduction.)

Notes

	

Deferral-offered for,expedited settlement:.

Subtotal-1 $86,100

$209,223

$37,285

Final Subtotal $311,708

Notes

-$60,825

PAYABLE PENALTY

	

$243,301
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Screening Date 28-Jan-2009

	

Docket No, 2009-0129-AIR-E

Respondent ConocoPhillips Company

Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No. RN102495884

Media [Statute];.Air

Enf. Coordinator Terry Murphy

Compliance History Worksheet
Compliance History ; Site Enhancement (Subtotal 2)

Component Number of...

PCW-

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008 )

Enter Number Here Adjust.

NOVs
Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action
(number of NOVs meeting criteria ) 10 50%

Other written NOVs 2 4%

Orders

Any agreed final enforcement orders containing a denial of liability (number of orders
meeting criteria ) 6 120%

Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial
of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitory
emergency orders issued by the commission

2 50%

Judgments
and Consent

Decrees

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments or consent decrees containing a denial of liability
of this state or the federal government (number ofjudgements or consent decrees meeting
criteria)

1 30%

Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final court
judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federal
government

0 0%

Convictions Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of counts) 0 0%
Emissions Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events) 0 0%

Audits

Letters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas
Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of
audits for which notices were submitted)

7 -7%

Disclosures of violations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege
Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (number of audits for which violations were disclosed) 2 -4%

Please Enter Yes or No

Environmental management systems in place for one year or more No 0%

Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under a
No 0%

Other
special assistance program

Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program Nd 0%

Early compliance with, or offer of a product that meets future state or federal government
environmental requirements No. 0%

Compliance History Person Classificatton (Subtotat 7)

The penalty was enhanced by ten NOVs for same or similar violations, two NOVs for dissimilar violations,
six 1660 style agreed orders, and one findings agreed order; one EPA agreed order without a denial of

liability,. and one EPA finals judgment with a denial of liability. The penalty was reduced by seven NOAs and
two DOVs..

Total Adjustment Percenta a Subtotals	 2, 3,_&7) 243%1
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Screening Date 28-Jan-2009
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media [Statute] Air

	

Enf. Coordinator	 Terry Murphy

	

Violation Number `	 1	

Rule Cite(s) 3-0 -Tex Admin. Code §§ 116.716(a), 716.71'5(c)(7), 111.111(a)(1), and 101.20(3) New
Source Review Flexible Air Permit("NSRFAP") No. 9868A/PSD-TX 102M6, Special

Conditions (SC") 1 and 23, and Tex Health & Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to comply with permitted emissions. limits, as documented during an investigation
conducted on October 7, 2008. Specifically, during an emissions event on June 1, 2008,

a tube failure :maimed on Bailer 2.4 causing a steam system upset: impacting most of
the Plant: the gas oil hydrodesulfurizer hydrocarbons("GOHDS HO')flare [Emissions.;

Point Number ("EPN") 66FL12], the Gat Flare (EPN 66FL3), Unit 40 Fluid Catalytic
Cracking Unit C FCCU") (EPN 40P1), Unit 34 Sulfur Recovery Unit ("SRU") Incinerator

(EPN 3411), and Unit 43 SRU (EPN 4311) emitted 6,882 pounds Otte) Of &Our dioxide
("SO2"), 3,986 lbs of volatile organic compounds ("VOG"), 14,777 lbs of carbon

monoxide ("COI, 323 lbs of nitrogenoxides ('"NOx"), 2,000 lbs of particulate matter
(TM"), 128 lbs of ammonia, 147 lbs ofhydrogen sulfide ("H2S" ), 0.046 lb of lead, a4 lb
of nickel, and experienced 79% opacity over a 13.5 hour period. Since these emissions
could have been avoided by better design andlor operational practices, the emissions

are not subject to an affirmative defense under 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 101,222(b)(1-11).

Base Penalty)	 $10,000
Enironmental, Froiiert}i and Hufrtan Health Nlatriz

Harm

	

Release

	

Major

	

Moderate
Actual

Potential

royrannirtatic Matrix

	

_
Falsificatior

	

Major

	

I^.IL	 .

	

7

Docket No, 2009-0129-AIR-E RCW:
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

POW Revision October 30, 2008

Violation Description

Percent 5D%

Minor

MinorModerate

Human health or they:environment wasexposed to significant: amounts ofpollutants not.exceeding
level protective of human health 01 environmental receptors.

Number of Violation Lvent

daiiy:
week

mark onry

	

monthly
one with an

	

i""rteily
x

	

samlarlrii l

annual

Sing10 .. event

One monthly. event is recommended, based on the June 4, 2008 emissions event,

$5,000'

Extraordinary

Ordinary
NIA

Notes

(mark with x)

The Respondent: returned to compliance OnSeptember22,.
2008, and the NOE is dated January 16, 2009.

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation

$650)

Violation Subtotal

Statutory Limit Test

Violation Final Penalty Total

$3,750'

$17,4541

Thls violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)

	

$10,000
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media Air

Violation No. 1

Reg

Item Cost

	

Date Required

Item Description-r1a 01 nuuas or 3

Filial Pate

	

Yrs

	

Interest Saved

	

Pcrcontinterest

	

Years of
depreciation

	

Sul

	

151
Onettme Costs EB Amount

Delayed Costs
Equipment
Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction

Land
Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling
R e m ed is t i o n fD l s p o s al

Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoldocl Costs
Dlspusai

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplieslequipment
Financial Assurance [21

ONE-TIME avoided costs [31
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Il II

	

1 0.00 $0
1 11 II

	

1 0.00 $0 $0 +

f $30,000

	

1! 1-Jun-2008 1 1

	

22-Se p 1 0.31 $31 $619
f !! II

	

1 .0.00 $0 $0

L l! II

	

1 0:00 $0 _Itla

	

= t

ttlaI II II

	

I 0.00 $0 $0

I' !I II 1 0.00 $0 nla $0

1 !I 11

	

I : 0.00 $0 . Etta $p' ..

1 II II

	

I ' 0.00 $0 nh^ $0

1 II 11

	

1 0.00 $0 nla , 0

Estimated costs to provide for an
and the Final

alternate, back-up source of steam. The Date Required is the date
Date is the data the Respondent installed the back-up boiler.

of the event,

ANNUALIZE !'1];avoidedcosts-before entering item:(exceptfor one-time avoided costs)
1 ll

	

11 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0

1 !I

	

1! 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0

1 !I

	

11 0.00 $0 $0 $0

II

	

1l I. 0:00 $0 $0 $0

I' 11 fI l

	

0.00 $0 $0 $0

q

	

II 1. 0,00 $0 $0 $0

II

	

ll. 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$30,0001

	

TOTAL

	

$6501
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Violation Description

pocket N0. 2009-0129-AIR-E

	

PC SJV
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCWRevislon October30, 2008i

Screening Date 28-Jan-2009

Respondent ConocoPhillips Company

Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No. RN102495884

Media [Statute].Air

Enf. Coordinator	 Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Clte(s) •'30'Tex. Adman Code:F§ . 116,7115(a), 116:715(c)(7), end-101;20(3), NSPFAP No,
9868A/PS q TX-102M&,-SC 1,. ;and Tex. .. Health & Safety Code § 0$2,O85(p)

» Environmental, Property and Human f-Iealth.Matrix
Harm

Release	 Major	 Moderate
Actual

Potential

Base Penalty $10,0001

Minor

Percent 25%1

r 0%

Human health or the environment was -exposed to insignificant amounts of pollutants not exceeding levels
protective of human-health or environmental. receptors.;

$7,5001

$2,5001

Failed to comply with perrnitted.emissions limits; as documented during an investigation
conducted on October 7,2008. Specifically, duringan.emissions event on June 29, 2008,
hydrocarbon contamination ofthe.Central Still Amine Absorber caused a shut down,. and

the Unit 34 SRU Incinerator (EPN 3411) emitted 464 Ibs of S02, 175 , Ibs.of 1-12S, 2.1 lbs- of
.NOx,and 0.55 lb of`CO-over a.34 minute period, Since these emisslonscould have-been
avoided by better design and/or operational practices; the emissions are not subject tor Sri

affirmative defense under 30 Tex, Admin. Code ,§ 101..222(b)(1-11)..

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events Number of violation days

mark onfy one
-Oh an x

daily
week ty

niontil
luartedy

semia p lea I

.`annual
sin Ie event

Violation Base Penalty $2,5001

One quarterly event is recommended, based on the June 29, 2008 emissions-event.

Gaod'Faith Efforts to Comply 25:4
Before NOV

ftedaction
NOV to EDPRRisettiement utter

$625

Extraordinary

Ordinary

NIA 1 mark with x)

Notes
The Respondent returned to compliance on September-26,

2008,and theNOE is:dated : January 16, 2009.

Violation Subtotal

Statutory Limit Test

Violation Final Penalty Total

$1,8751

Economic Benefit (EB} for this violation .
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Economic Benefit Workshee
Respondent- ConocoPhillips Company

Case ID No. 37094

Red. Ent. Reference No. RN102495aS4

Media Air

Vio'ation No 2
Percentlnterest

Years of
Depreciation

151

Item Cost

	

Date Required

em Description r, commas Dr 5

rinal Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

EB Amoun

Estimated costs to provide additional personnel training, The Date Required is the date of the event, and the
Final Date isthe date the additonal training was completed.

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
InspectlonlRepartinglSampling

Suppltesiequipment
Financial Assurance [21

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3[
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$2,0001

	

TOTAL

	

$341

De.layec ge,sts
Equipment

Buildings
Other (as needed)

En g l n e e r i n g lc o n s t ruc ti on
Land {

Record Keeping System
Tralningi5ampting

Reme d iatio nl Di s p os a l
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

t

	

$2;000.

	

I	 2g-Jun-2008	 I)	 26-Sep-20081

Notes for DELAYED costs

avotded .t:oatsbeforeeirlterhtgitcrrfexcolrtToronc-ttmeavoitlerro 'sus)
$0	 r	 $0
$0	 $0
$0	 F +	 $0
$0	 '	 $0
$0	 f	 $0
$0	 r	 $0

0
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Screening Date 28-Jan-2009
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator	 Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s) ::30"Tex. Admin. Code §§ 116.715(x3, 116:71 a(c)(7), and - 101.20(3),`NSRFAP Na:
9.868A1PSD=TX-102M6, SC and Tex. Health ,&.Safety Code,§ 382,0850).

Docket ,No. 2009-0129-AIR-E

	

PCW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002) I

PCWRevision October 30, 2008

Base Penalty $10,000

:Failed to comply with permittedemissiorrs limits, as documented during an investigation
conducted-on October7, 2008: Specifically; dUrirgan enissions event oh July 19, 2008 i .
the Unit 34 Taii Gas Treatment Unit stripper foamed,. causing a unit shutdown, and the
Unit 34 SRU-]ncinerator (EPN 3411 j emitted 716 lbs of S02, 7.62 ibs efH2S,1.53 Ibs-of

`NOx, and-0.38 lb of CO over a 23 minute period. Since these emissions .could.hav.e been
avoided by better design and/or operational; practices, the emissions ire . not subject ;to an I

affirmative defense under 30 Tex. Admin. Code § . 101.222(b)(1-1 1):

Violation Description

$2,500]

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events,

	

!Number of violation days

» Envirantttental, Property and Human Hex{th Matrix
Harm

Release

	

Major

	

Moderate
Actual

Potential 25%

Human health orthe environment was exposed to Insignificant amounts of pollutants not exceeding levels
protective of human health or environmental receptors.

$7,5001

mark only one
wills an x

Oath;
Neat r;'
tenth
^uariei,y..;

semiannual-
annual

s.ngte; went;

Violation Base Penalty! 	 $2,5001

Or .; quarterly event : is recommended; bas = i n the July 19,:-2008 emissions event.

Faith ffofts toComply .25.0%JReductrorr
Before NOV	 I,IUJ to cUi-i* It, .tr.,

$625

Ecgnornrc ^en¢fit (EB) for #If is violati_an

Estimated EB Amount

I(mertc with x)

The Respondent returned to compliance:on July20, 2008, and
the NOE is dated January 16, 2005.

Violation Subtotal

Statutory Limit Test_

$11

	

Violation Final Penalty Total

$1,8751

$9,5041

Extraordinary
Ordinary

N/A

Notes

GQo

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)! 	 $9.5041
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

RespondentConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No.RN102495884
Media.Air

Violation No. 3

DeIaye[1Costs
Equipment

eulldings
Other [as needed)

Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Re med latlo n1D i sp os al
permit Costs

Other Ins needed)

it

	

Jl 0.00 $0 $0 $0

II 0.00 $0 $0 $0

$5,000 Q t9-JUI.2008

	

II

	

20-2008 0.00 $0 $1 $1
II'

	

1
' °."

r r

1 l 0.00

II 1I 1

	

0.00
dC

F tl I
Estimated costs to analyze and institute. improved management practices. The Date Required is the date of the

event, and the Final' Date is the date the Respondent implemented the improved practices.

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering. item (exceptfor otte'ti le avoided costs) '

	

-.

II 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0

II

	

it I 0.00 $0 $0 $0

11

	

IP

	

] 0.00 $0: $0 $0

II I 0;00 $0 $0 $0

II I 0.00 $0 $0 $Q
I;

	

IL 1 0,00 $o $0 ^o
II

	

II 0.00 $D

	

.. $0 $0

	

Percent interest

	

Years of
Depreciation

	

s 0l

	

1S
Onetime Costa EB Amount i

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [21

ONE-TIME avoided costs [31
Other (as needed)

$5,oooj $1l
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Violation Description

Docket NO. 2009-0129-AIR-E PCV1r
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Screening Date 28-Jan-2009
Respondent ConocoPhiliips Company
Case ID No. 37094

eg. Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media [Statute],Air

Enf. Coordinator! Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex, A. i min.:Code §,'116:7 r5(a), 11,6.715(c) (7), and 101.20(3), NSRFAP'No.
9868ANPSD-TX-i02Ms, SC 1: and Tex. Health 5 Safety'Code § 382,085(b)

Failed to•comply •with permitted emissions limits as documented during an investigation
conducted on October 7, 2008. Specifically, during an emissions event on July 29, 2008,
flaring occurred at the atmospheric residual desu furization ("ARDS")Flare (EPN 66FL12)
due to a pressure increase in the first :stage suction scrubber in the Flash Gas Compressof
in Unit 41, and the flare emitted 639-..Ibs of SO2, 710S of H2S,0,80 lb ofNOX, 1:03 lbs of

CO, and 3.37 Ibs of VOC over a 20minute period, Since these emissions could have been
avoided by better design and/or operational practices, the emissions are not subject to an

affirmative defense under 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 101.222(b)(1-11).

Base Penalty 1	 $10,000!

Release
Actual

Potential

P rci i ra rttttlatic Matrix
Falsification

nvlrort ental, Prop rfy a man Health M	 tti x
Harm

alor

	

Moderate

	

Minor

Major

	

Moderate

	

Minor

Percent 25%

Matrix
Notes

Percent

	

0%

Human health orthe environment was:exposed.to-Insignificant-amounts of:pollutants not exceeding levels
protective.of human health or environmental receptors,

$7,500I

Number of Violation Events

mark only one
with an x

Acljuntrrryt

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty $2,500]

! $2,5001

One quarterly event is recommended, based on 'the July29,2008 emissions event.

Good Faith #forts to_Compjy

	

25:0°! Reduction

	

$6251
Berm NOV NOV to EDPRP/Settlement Offer

Extraordinary

Ordinary
........

	

.
X

NIA [(mark with x)

Notes The Respondent
and

returned to compliance by October 20, 20013,
the NOE is dated January 16, 2009.

Violation Subtotal

	

$1,8751

Economic R riefit (ER) for this violation Statutory Limit

	

ctst_

Estimated EB Amount $04J

	

Violation Final Penalty Total

	

$9,5041

This vlolatInn Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for limits)

	

$9,504!
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media Air

Violation No. 4

Item Cost

	

Date Required

	

Final Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

ED Amount

I

	

II , II l +1 1 1 $0

11 1 I +

	

+ 1
$6$4;000

	

11 29-Jul-2008 Ii

	

20-Oct-2008
I

{ + $64
I1 I{ l 1

	

11 S 1 $0
I 11 IP I 1

	

11 1 $0
I. 1 1 0.00 $o

i
1 + d

^{ I
1 1

II

II 1 1

II + 1 + + +

Estimated costs to implement:impmved operational procedures. The Date Required iS the date. of the event, and
the Final Date is the data the Respondent completed the improvements,

ANNUALIZE [1] avoided"eosts : before . erttering tt_@1 ]t Iexcept. for,ope-tirrie jvoldeti itssts)

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$4,000

	

TOTAL

	

$64I

0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 $0
0.00 0 $0 $0

$ $

$a
$0
$0'

If
ll

Percent Interest
Years of

15

Item Description -Nocomn1a or3

Delayed Costs
Equipment
Buildings

Other {as needed)
Engineering/construction

Land
Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling
Remed iati o n 1D l s p o s a l

Permit Costs
Other {as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
InspectIonlReporting1Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs
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Date 28-Jan-2009
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Reg. Ent. Reference No.RN102495884
Media [Statute] Air

Ent Coordinator	 Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex. Admin, Code § 106.5330)(1)(B) and Tex, Health 8i Safety Code § 382,085(b)

Docket No. 2009-0129-AIR-E

	

,RCW

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

l

	

_.
Good Faith Efforts to_Comply

One single event is recommended, based onthr one nrslice not provided.

Failed to notify-the Amarillo Regional Officeof the TCEQ prior to initiating remediation
activities. Specifically, the Respondent began the operation of a soil-and groundwater

remediation system at the Plant's Patton Creek area without notifying the Amarillo Regional
Office, as-documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008.

Violation Description

Base Penalty

	

$10,0001

0%1

Environmental: Property

Release
OR

	

Actual
Potential

d Human Health Matrix
Harm

Moderate

	

Minor

Percent

?Pruyrartnatic Matrix
Falsification MinorModerateMajor

Matrix
Notes

Percent

	

25%1

The Respondent failed to comply with 100% of the rule.

$7,5001

1 $2,5001

Uiolatiat vertts_

Number of Violation Events

mark only one
with an x

moody

^^uarterii
(
^,

.etmiandual 1----

	

-

annurl' [

single;even( ^

	

x

, AlJstrperst

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty $2,5001

$625128.0')'o E e action
Before NOV NOV to vDi'RF/Sottlomr

	

,rrer

Notes

((mark with x)

The Respondent returned to compliance on :November 21,
2008, and the NOEis dated January 18, 2009.

Extraordinary

Ordinary
N/A

$1,8751

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Req. Ent. Reference No RN-102495884
Media Air

Violation No. 5

x:41
item Cost

	

Date Required

	

Final Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

EB Aniou

No commas of5-

u.ua

1'

	

11 li

	

1 0.00 $D . $0 $0

li 000 $0' $D $a
I

	

il:

	

ll 0 00 $D $a $a

l!' II

	

1 ' 0.00 $Q _-

	

n1a $0

1 Il 1 0.00 $D r la: $0

1#

	

1 0.00 $0 11 r $a
1` 11

	

1 0:00 $0 ^nIa $0
$41000 11

	

1-Jan-1993 Ii

	

2.1-Nov-2008

	

J 15:90, .

	

$3,1 BD .

	

nla

	

= $3;180
1 ll 0.00 $0 ,a $0

Estimated costs to prepare notification and supporting
Required is the date the system began operating,

documentation to support on-going

ANNUALIZE [I] avoided costs before entering

documentation to start remediation activities. The Date
and the Final Date Is the date the Respondent submitted
activities at the site to the Regional Office..

item (except for one-timL avoided costs)
0.00 $0. $[!- $a

1

	

$2,000

	

II

	

1-.18n-2004

	

It

	

21-Nov-2008

	

1 4 3489 : $9,786 $10,276
I

	

..

	

11

	

11

	

1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
IP

	

..

	

11 000 $o $0 $o
It

	

I , 000 $0 $0 $0
11

	

I! 0.00 .

	

$0 $0 $D
I.

	

11

	

1#

	

I 10 i00 $0 $0 $0

Estimated Costs to provide for increased environmental compliance oversight for all of the remediation sites
(Violations 5-13). The Date Required is the date the first: ofthe remediation violations. began, and the Final Date

is the date the Respondent provided for the additional oversight.

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$6,ooal

	

"MTh

	

$13,4551

P ercent lnteres Years of
Depreciation

15:
t

item Description

Dlaypcl costs
Equipment
Buildings

Other lee needed)
E n gi n ee r i n gl c on

	

c t l o n
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Rene diat i

	

pos a I
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposal

personnel
I n sp ion i R ep odin g1 S a l in g

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance/2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs 13]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs
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Screening Date28-Jan-2009
Respondent ConocoPhlllips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No. RN102495584
Media [Statute) Air

Enf. Coordinator.Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s)

Docket No. 2009-0129-AIR-E

	

PCW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCWRevlsion October3o, 2008

30 Tex. Admin. Oode108,5330)(1)(B)-and Tex. {health & Safety Code §:082,085(())

Failed to notify the Amarillo Regional Office of the TOED prior to initiatingre.mediation
activities. Specifically, the Despondent began the operation of a soil and groundwater.

remediation system at the Plant's Area 1 (als) known asNorth.Coble) without notifying-the
Amarillo Regional Office, as documented during an investigation conducted on.O.ctober7,.

2008.

Violation Description

Base Penalty

	

$10,0001

»_ Environmental, Prop

OR
Percent 0%1

Percent 25%

The Respondent failed to comply with 100% of the:rule.

i $7,5001Ad)ustinent

Violatioo Everts

Number of violation days

$2,500

mark only one
with an x

daily
reeekiy
rxhthly

	

1
quarterly j,

sefhiannlial
annual

single;event . ..	 x	 l

Violation Base Penalty $2,5001

One -Ingle event is recommended, based on:theone notice not provi^rd,

food Faith Efforts to Comply; 25:0 % Reduction;
Before NOV NOV to EDPFPiSeiiieniei d Oifei

Extraordinary
Ordinary

NIA (mark with x)

x

Notes The Respondent returned: to:compliance on November 21,
2008,'and the NOE isdated-Janualy 16, 2009.

Violation Subtotal

Statutory Limit Test

Violation Final Penalty Total

Economic Depefit (EB) for this vioiati

$1,875

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)
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Economic

Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media Air

Violation No. 6

Benefit Worksheet

Finat Date

	

YrsItem Cost

	

Date Required

! Percent Interest

15!
erest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount

Years of
Depreciation :I

1

Item Description N ommus L S

D il^ved Q0s,ts
Equipment
Buildings

Otherfas needed)
Engineering/construction

Land
Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling
Remed Iation lD i s po s e t

Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

0.00 $0
II II' I 0.00 $0 $0 $D

P II IE 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
i II li 1 0.00 $0 $0 $o

II Ih I 0.00 $0 $0

I' II II 0.00 $D
I, II: p 1 0.00 $0

I II` Ih 1 0.00 $0 nra_ $o
I $4,000 I f 1=Jan-1990 I I' 2.1-Nov-2008 I 18 .90 $3,780 nh $3,784
I' II: 11 I 0.00 $0 aIa

	

- $0

Estimated costs to prepare notification and supporting documentation to start remediation activities. The Date
Required is the date the system began operating, and the Final Date is the date the Respondent submitted

documentation to support on-going activities at the site to the Regional Office.

ANNUALISE [LYOided costs Elefore enterlpg item (except for one time avoided costs)
I II

II I:

	

0.00 $0 $0 $0
I' II' II' 1 6.00. $0 $0 $0

If 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
I' I II: 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
I'_

	

- II II I 0.00 $0 $0' .

	

$0
I', II II 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
.. ..

	

IL. if I;

	

0.00

	

, $0 $0 $0

Avoided: costs are included In economic benefit for violation no. 5.

Approx. Cost of compliance $4,000I



Page 1 of 2, 10!812009, H:\Agreed OrderslConocoPhiIlipsCompany-2009-0129-AIR-E\PCW 7-7-09.xls

Screening Date 26-Jan-2009
Respondent ConocoPhIllips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media [Statute] Air

Ent. Coordinator Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s) .30 Tex, Admin, Code § 1164100) and Tex. HealthSafety 'COde §§ 382.065(b) and
382.061.3(a)

Docket No:. 2009-0129-AIR-E PEW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October30, 2008

Failed to have authorization to: operate a source: of air emissions, Specifically, the
Respondent began the operation of a soil and .groundwater remediation system at the
Plant's Area 3 without notice orauthorization, as.dooimented during an-investigation

conducted on October 7, 2008, Emissions data subsequently submitted by the
Respondent on November 21, 20Q8 , in connection with attempting'to claim Permit by Rule
authorization for the system, established that emissions were above those authorized by

Permit:byRule.

Violation Description

Base Penalty

	

$10,000

Percent

Percent

0%

I 25%

The Respondent failed to comply with 100%;orthe rule,

Adju

	

eat

	

$7,5001

	

$2,500

mark only one
with anx

:ieel. ly

rn-mrhly

quarterly

':,erfj nnu3l

annual

single event

55 Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty $5,0001

Two monthly events are recommended from .theinvestigation date (O.ctober7; 2008) to the date the
Respondent returned to compliance `Lr-'cei'i Ler 1, 200$)..

GC^od Forth Efforts to Gomp

	

.25.0%1

	

$1,2501

(mark with x)

The Respondent returned to compliance onDecember 1, 2008,
and the NOE is dated January 16, 2009;

x

Extraordinary

Ordinary
N/A

Notes

for tf)s violation-Economic Benefit (EB)

Violation Subtotal

Statutory Limit Test.

Violation Final Penalty Total

$3,750

This violation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for limlts)I
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Economic Benefit Workshoe

Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Req- Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media Air

Violation No. 7
5

	

151
item Cost

	

Date Required

	

Final Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Armen

Item Description

	

r,

	

3

I

	

$2,500 7-Oct-2008 1-Dec-2008 I 10 $7 $25 $26
('

	

II 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
11 1 0.00 $0 $0 $t)

f

	

II

	

II 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
f I II 1 0.00 $0 : nza $0

!I

	

II 1 0.00 $0 . n/a $0

F

	

1!

	

II 1 0:00 $0 $0

II 1 0.00 $0 $0
$4,000.

	

II 7-Oct-2008

	

11 1-Dec-2008 1 0.15 $30 a $30
IL

	

11 I 0.00 $0 $0

Estimated costs to prepare and submit documents to. authorize on-going remediation activities and. to provide
abatement equipment. The Date Required is the date of the investigation, and the Final Date is the date the .

Respondent completed equipment improvements and submitted the required authorization documents,

ANNUALIZE[II avoided costs before entering !ten? (except for oneAtrit nVojde'd costs)

!I

	

.

	

II 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0_.

F

	

!I

	

II 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
f

	

II 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
P

	

kl

	

II I :0.00 $0 $0 $0

F

	

II

	

II I :0.00 $0 $0 $0.
ll

	

II 1 0 : 00 $0 $0 $0
I'

	

IL

	

II

	

l : 000 , .

	

$0 $0 $0

Avoided costs are included In economic benefit for v.lolatiorr no. 5.

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$6,5001

	

$57

Percent Interest
Years of

Depreciation

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings
Other (as needed)

Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
TraininglSampling

R e m ed latio n iD l s p o s a l
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Suppliesfequiprnent
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs
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Failed lo notifytheAmarille :Reglonal Officeef the ICE() prior to Initiating Temedlation
activities. Specifically, the Respondentbeganl the operation of a soil and groundwater

remediationsystem at the Mant le Area 4 without:notifying the Amarillo Regional Office, as
documented during an investigation conducted on. October 7, 2008.

Base Penalty

	

$10,0001

Docket No. 2009-0129-AIR-E

	

PCW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Screening Date 28-Jan-2009
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media [Statute] , Air

Enf. Coordinator Terry Murphy
Violation ' Numbers

Rule Cite(s)'
30 Tex. Adrriirt, Cade § 108 533:0}(1}^B) and Tex. Health &.Safety Code §382 o85(b)

Violation Description

>> Environmental,.Property and Fiuman Health Matrix
Harm

ModerateRelease
Actual

Potential Percent 0%f

Minor

^7Progrsnlrnafic Matrix
Falsification MinorModerateMajor

Percent 25%1

The Respondent failed to comply with 400% of the rule.

Adjust i bt

1

	

$2,5001

Violation given

	

Number of Violation Events

	

Number of violation days

Matrix
Notes

1

	

$7,500]

mark only one
with an x

daily
weekly_
monthly
q u irtarly

semi an, a

anneal

single event

Violation Base Penalty I $2,5001

One single event is recommended based,:orithi rt, :1oticonot :provided.

' 6ood.Faith Efforts to Gor iply 25.0% Rearctitt
Before NOV NOV to EDPtP/Settlerrent Otter

$625

Extraordinary
Ordinary

NIA ((mark with x)

Notes

Econ„ot ie Benefit ( B) for this violation

The Respondent returned to compliance on November 21,
2008, and theNOE.is dated January 16, 2009.

Violation Subtotal

St tutory Limit Test

$1,875]

Estimated EB Amount Violation Final Penalty Total $9,5041 $3,780'

Thls violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) $9,5041
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Req

Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent ConocoPhillips Company

Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No. RN102495884

Media Air

	

P cent Interest
Violation No.8

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings
Other (as needed)

Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Remedlatl on lD l sp o s al
Permit Costs

Other )as needed)

Estimated costs to prepare notification and supporting documentation to start remediation.activities. The Date
Required is the date the system began operating; and the Final Date is the date the. Respondent: submitted

documentation to support on-going activities at the site to the Regional Office.

--:ANNUALIZE"[1] avolded,cOsts beforeeflteRng- item (exceptier one-tintc avoldel cgstS)

II

	

II

	

I o.oo $o $a $o
I

	

Ifif 0.oo $o $o $o
1

	

II

	

II

	

1 o.ao $o $o $o
I

	

1

	

1II 0.00 $o $o $a
h

	

1[

	

II

	

1 0.ao .$o, $o $o
f

	

II

	

II

	

I o.oo $o $a $o
II

	

11

	

I a.00 $o $o $o

item Description

Item Cost

	

Date-Required

	

Final Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

EB Amount
Jocmo n155 orb

	

_.

	

-

Years of
Depreciation

151

$4.000	 I

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspecllon1Reporting)Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other las needed)

Avoided costs are included ih economic benefit for violation no. S.

TOTAL

	

$3,7801
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Failed to notify the Amarillo Regional Qffice.of the TCEQ prior to initiating remediation
activities. Specifically, the Respondent began the operation of a soil and groundwater .
remediation system at the Pfant'a HP-7 remediation site without notifying the Amarillo

Regldnal Office, as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008:.

Docket No." 2009-0129-AIR-E

	

Policy Revision 2 (September 2D02)

PCW Revision October30, 2001

Screening Date 28-Jan-2009
Respondent ConocoPhlllips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Terry Murphy
Violation Number,

Rule Cite(s)

	

30'TeX, Adorn. Code 106 533(j;('11(O) and Tex. Health & Safety Code'§ 1382;085(b)

Violation Description

Percent 25%f

Percent 1	 0%1

Number of Violation Events

mark only one
with an x

' dail
weekly

rnanth*
grusdierly

sernlennual
annual

single .
'event

46 Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty

1

	

$2,5001

$2,5001

The Respondent failedto:comply-with 100% of the rule,.

Adiustment 1 $7,5001

Violation Events

One 3ingleevent :is recommended oased, on the one notice notproriee

Extraordinary

Ordinary
NIA

Notes

CsoQd_Faith Efforts to Comply 25:01Ru ii inrt
Before NOV

	

NOV to tUi 121'

	

e. eat utter

(mark with x)

TheiRespondentreturned to compliance on November 21
2008, and the NOEiis dated January 16, 2009.

$625

IcontimicBernefit (EE) for this violation

Violation Subtotal

Statutory Limit 're's

Violation Final Penalty Total

$1,8751

This violation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for limits)
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent ConocoPhlllips Company
Case IL) No. 37094

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media Air

	

Percent Interest
Violation No. .9

item Cosy	Date Required

	

Final Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

EB Amou

Item Description Nsc^mm,;or5

l I-

	

II 0,00 $0: $o $0
II'

	

II 1 0.00 $o $0 $0
ib ' 000

0,00

i

f

	

11

t t

if ! 0:00 . t

it 1 0.00 , t t

$4,000 II

	

7-Oct-2008

	

It

	

21-Nov-2006 25nla

II

	

II 1 000 t o:

Estimated' costs to prepare notification and supporting documentation. The Date Required is the date of the
investigation, and the Final Dateis the date the Respondent. submitted documentation to support ongoing

activities at the site to the Regional Office.

ANNUALIZE [I avoldgrl...e9st .afroreenteringitem (except for D ire=t[rne avuid it costs)
II IL. :),i ':co $0 u: $0

f IC II I'

	

O.0 $0 $0 $0
1[ 11 1 0.00 $0 $0

$o _

II ,.... II 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0

L . 1P. 71 I 0:00 $0 $0 $0

11 II. 1 0.00. $0 $0 $0

II IL I^ 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Avoided-costs are included in economic benefit for violation no. 5.

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$4,0001

	

`TOTAL

	

$251

Years of
Depreciation

15f
t

4elayed Costs
Equipment
Buildings

Other (as needed)
Englneeringlconstructlon

Land
Record Keeping System

TralninglSampling
RemedlatlonlDlsposal

Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
I n sp e ctlon l Rep o rti n glS a m p l i n g

Supplleslequlpment
Financial Assurance [2[

ONE-TIME avoided casts [31
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs
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Failed to notify the Amarillo Regional Office of theTCEO prior to initiating remedietion
activities, Specifically, the Respondent-began the operation of a soil and groundwater

Violation Description

	

remediation system at the Plant's Jackson's.Hoie remedlation site.Without. notifying the
Amarillo Regional Office, as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7;

2008.

Base Penalty

	

$10,0001

Docket No.I2009-0129-AIR-E
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

POW Revision October30, 2008:

Screening Date 28-Jan-2009
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s)

	

30 Tex,-Admin. Code $106;533j)(1)(l3);and`Tax Health saf?ry Code§ $82.085(b).

>> Environmental, Property and Human Health Matrix
Harm

Major	 Moderate

The Respondent failed to comply with 1.00% of -therule,

fllto{ation Fvonts

Number of Violation Events

mark only one
with an x

ustrnent

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty

$2,500,

$2,5001

Good Faith Efforts to Comp ly :

Extraordinary

Ordinary
NIA

Notes

Economic Be efit (ES) for th[s violation

Estimated EB Amount

The Respondent returned to compliance orl November 21,
2008, and the NOE is dated January 16, 2009.

Violation Subtotal

Statutory Limit Tes

$1,7791

	

Violation Final Penalty Total

$1,875

$9,5041

$6251

x

	

J (mark with x)

25.0%
Before NOV NOV to E ieeiee 1

-46

Reduction

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)

	

$9,5041
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Economic Benefit Works ee
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN102495884

Media Air
Violation No. 10

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings
Other Os needed)

Engineeringfconstructlon
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Reme dlati on lD i s po s a l
Permit Costa i"	 $4,000	

Other tas needed)

Estimated costs to prepare notification and supporting documentation to start remediation activities. The Date
Required is:the:date :the system began operating, and the Final: Date is the date the Respondentsubmitted

documentation to support on-going activities at the site to the Regional Office.

ANNUALIZE - [3]-avoidedcosts lief0rn=g€9tgrrng - ttGi :lexceptfor,onetl neravoJdpd costs)

0.09.
0.00
0.00

Avoided costs oreincluded: in economic benefit forviolation no. 5.

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$4,000

	

TOTAL

	

$1,7791

5 01
Item Cost

	

Date Required

	

Final Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

EB Amount

Item Description No commas Dr $

Years of
i Percent Interest Depreciation

k

f

I	 1-Jen`2000	 I

11

I	 21-Nov-2008

0.00

0:00

0.00
. 0;00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0:00
B.90
0;00:

$0
$0
$0

$1,779
$0

$0

$0
$0.
$0
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0

1/a

$1,779

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0-

$0

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
_ Disposal
Personnel

I n s p e cl t on1 Re po rti n glS a m p l i n g
Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avoided costs 13]

Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

I-	

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

$0.
$0
$0
$0'
$0
$0.

0

$0
$0
$0

$0
$0
$0

$ $
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Screening Date 28-Jan-2009

	

Docket No. 2009-0129-AIR-E
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent Reference No.RN102495884
Media [Statute' Air

Enf. Coordinator Terry Murphy
. 1i1

30 Tex. Admin. Codas : r06 533(J)(f)(B) and.:Tex', Health & Safety Code; : $82,085(b)-

Failed to notify the Amarillo.' Regional "Officeof the TOEQ prior to :initiating remediation.
activities. Specifically, the Respondent began the operation of a soil and groundwater
remediation system at the Plant's Old Canyon Dam (also known as Area 3A) without

notifying the Amarillo Regional Office, as documented during an investigation conducted on
October 7, 2008

Base Penalty

	

$10,0001

^cw
Pokey Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October30, 2008;

Rule Cite(s)

Violation Description

Environmntal, property ani3 Human Health Matrix
Harm

Release	 Major	 Moderate
Actual

Potential

Minor

Percent 0%1

One single event is -recommended, based on the One netice.not provided.

May.
x

,loderate Minor
Percent

>>Programin tic Matrix
Falsification

25%

The Respondent .-failed to complywith t00% of the rule.

A llustinent

	

$7,500(

$2,5001

mark only one
with an x

monthly
guarterly-_

semiannual
anniai

u gle event

46, Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty'	 $2,500

25:0% Redudior
Berm Nov Nti'v'to eUF'RH$ettleteen t Utter

$625Goodaith Ff erts to'Cgrnply

Extraordinary
Ordinary

NIA
x

"(mark with x)

Notes The Responde itreturnedto-compliance-on-November2l,.
2008, and:the:NOE isdated January 16 2009.

Cot0n
1
lG Benefit EH forth s violation

Estimated EB Amount $3,7801

Violation Subtotal

tatUtory t lniit Test ;.

Violation Final Penalty Total

$1,875

$9,5041

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)L	 	 $9,5041
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company

Case ID No. 37094

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN102495884

Media Air

Violation No. 11

Item Cost

	

Date Required

Item Description No commas or S

Percent Interest

	

Years of
Depreciation

Final Date

	

Yrs interest Saved Onetime Costs EB Amount

1

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings
Other (as needed)

E n g l n ee r i n gl c o n stru ct i o n
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Re med Iation/Dlsp osa I
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoid d Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other {as needed)

II II 1 0.00 $0 $0 bo
II II' 1 0.00 $0 ..

	

$0

	

. $0
II II I 0.00 $0 $0 $0

P 1 L I I 1 0.00 $0 $0 0
I' II" II 1 0.00 $0 T Ida

II II I 0.00 $0 n/a
rila-6

	

7 1 II 1 0.00 $0
I:

	

1 t I t li 0.00 $0 . $0
f $4,000 I I 1-Jan=1990 I I

	

21-Nov-2008 t8.90 .. $3,780, $3780n a
n L""f i f I I 1 0.00 $o ',o

Estimated costs to prepare notification and supporting documentation to startremediation activities. The Date
Required is the date the system began operating, and the Final Date is the date the Respondent submitted

documentation to support on-going activities at the site to the Regional Office.

-ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (exceptrfororie-tune tlvoided Go&ts)'
0.00 . $0 $0 $0
0.00 $0 $0 0

-0.00 $0-
0.00 $0
0.00 $0-
0.00 $0
0.00 $ 0' $ $

Avoided costs are included in economic benefit for violation no. 5.

1

$4,0001

	

TOTAL

	

$3,7801



Page 1 of 2, 101512009, H:Vagreed OrderslConocoPhillipsCompany-2009 .0129-AIR-E\PCW 7-7-09.xls

777777	

Screening Date . 25-Jan-2009
W	 	

Docket No. 2009-0129-AIR-E

Respondent ConocoPhlllips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Reg. Ent. Reference No..RN102495884
Media [Stat te] . Air

Enf. Coordinator.Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s)
30 TeX Admin, Codas§ 108 533(j)(1)(B) and 78x: taatth &Safety-Coda:g 35a6"5(b)

PCW
Policy Revision 2 {September 2002)

PCWRevlsion October3o, 2008;

Failed to notifyth.e-Amarillo Regional Office of the TOED prior to Initiating remedlation
activities. Specifically ; the Respondent began the operation of a soil and groundwater
remediatlon: system at the Plant's Lot 7 remodlationsite without notifying the Amarillo

Regional: Office, as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008.

Violation Description

Base Penalty

	

$10,000. 1

One Single ..evertt,is recorrimended, based on :the one notice notprovided:

» Rt vironrnental, Prone

conotnic Rehefit (E 3} #or tills violation
77

d Hyman Health (Matrix;

Percent 0%1

25%1

The Respondent failed to comply with 100% of the rule.

$7,5001A$U t]nci t

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty

$2,5001

Number of Violation Events

da=iv ^I

	

`I_

eonthfy
.........

9emlannual I
aRrlllai

5[fl glB eVe[, j X

	

'I

mark only one

with an x $2,5401

.Good Faith Efforts to Colliply 25;O%
Before NOV

Reduction
NOV to FLn-eetSemement Otrer

$625

Extraordinary

Ordinary
NIA

Notes

Estimated EB.Amount

(mark with x)

The Respondent returned to. compliance on November 21,
2008, and the NOEis..dated January 16, 2009.

Violation Subtotal $1,8751

$1,579

	

Violation Final Penalty Total $9,5041

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)! $9,504]

I
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I Il I I 1 0.00 $o $0 $0
I p J I 0.00 $o $0 $0
I

	

1 F I I 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
I II II 0.00 $o $0 $0

II

	

. II 0.00 $o . n $a
J I li 1 0.00 $0' nfa= $0

L II It 1 0,00 $0 nla $0

I I I I f.

	

J 0.00 $o rtta $0
I

	

l$4,000 l

	

1-Jan-2001 II

	

21-Nov-2008

	

I 7.89 n7 a"

I I I II

	

I 0.00
$1,579

$0 nlry
$1 ;579

$0

Estimated costs to prepare notification and supporting documentation to start rernedlation activities. The Date
Required is:the date the system began operating, and the Final Date is the date the Respondent submitted.

documentation to support on-going activities at the site to the Regional Office.

ANNUALIZE [1] avOld0cl.costsbefore'entering item {except for one-tipiu avoided costs)
h

	

Ib

	

IF

	

1 0.00 .

	

$o: $0 $0
f

	

II

	

II

	

I ' 0.00 $0 $0 $0
I'

	

..

	

.

	

II

	

II

	

1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
f

	

If

	

II

	

i 0.00 $0 $0 $0
If

	

Ik

	

q 0.00 $0 $0 $0
G

	

II

	

II

	

I o.oo $0 $0 $0
I'

	

II

	

II

	

.

	

1 0.00 	 $0 $0 $0

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings
Other ins needed).

Engineeringlconstruction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

Re me d i a tl o nl D i s p osa I
Permit Costs

Other Os needed).

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
I ns pe c ti o nl Re po rt i n g lS a l i n g

Supplieslequlpment
Financial Assurance 12]

ONE-TIME avoided costs 13]
Other (as needed]

Economic Benefit Workshee

Respondent ConocoPhiiips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media Air

Violation No. 12

$4,00ol

	

-TOTAL

	

$1,5791

Avoided costs are included' in. economic benefit for violation no. 5,
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Screening Efate . 28-Jan-2009

	

DocketNo.2009-0129-AIR-E

	

POW

Respondent ConocoPhillips Company

	

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case ID No. 37094

	

PCW Revision October30, 2008
Reg, Ent. Reference NO. RN102495884

Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Terry Murphy
Violation Number'

Rule Cite(s)

•Falled to notify the Amarillo Regional Office of the TCEO prior to initiating remediation
activities. Specifically, the Respondent began the vporetion of a so`I and groundwater

Violation Description remediation system at the Plant's Old Caustic Pond remedlation site withoutnotifying the
Amarillo Regional Office, as.documented• during. an investigation conducted on October 7,

2008.

Base Penalty

	

$10,000

.1.3

.30 Tex, Adrimin.Code §"106,553(j)(1)(B) end.Tex. `Health &.$Sefety Code § 3$ '2:08 .5(b)

Percent 0%1

r?>Programm4tie MOtl'ix -
Falsificatiun

25%1
Major Moderate Minor

Percent

Matrix
Notes

-Violation Events

The Respondent failed to comply with 100% of the rule

mi1istt.Rertt

	

$7,5001

	

$2,5001

1	 46

	

Number of violation days

	

Violation Base Penaltyl

	

$2,500

One single event is. recommended, based. on the one notice not:-provided,

Number of Violation Events

mark only one
with an x

riail/

monthly:
nearierF,

s-Fn nruel
ar[rtu31

sin-.3ile^tr^^i

.ood Faith Efforts to Comply 25,0%o Reduchcrr
Before NOV NOV 10 EDrkFloaltlarnentrjiler

$6251

Extraordinary

Ordinary

N/A

Notes

(mark with x)

The Respondent-returned to compliance on.November2
2008, and the NOE is dated January 16,2009..

Econoniic Benefit (EB) for t(js violation

Estimated EB Amount
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Economic
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media Air

Violation No. 13

Benefit Worksheet

Percent Interest Years Of I
Depreciation

f5l
item Cost

Item Description- No wine., ar
Date Required Final Date

	

Yrs interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

EBArno uri

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings
Other (as needed)

Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
TraininglSampling

Rem ed iatio n1 D l s p o s a l
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplteslequipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

II' II I o:oa $D $u $0.

F I I 11 I D.00 $0 $0 $0
IL

	

7 1
I 0:00 $D' $0 $0

II'

	

1 1 1 0:0D $o: $0 $0

I' It II 1 0.00 $0' ]a $0
1

II'

	

1 1 1 0.00: $o: nla $0
11 JI I O:Di3 $0 nfa, $0

Na=I` JI II 01'

	

;00 $o $0

1 $4.000 II'

	

1-Jan-1985 II

	

21-Nov-2008 1 23.00 :

	

$4,781 n1a3

	

? $4,781

I: I I ^ 1 1 I,

	

0.00: $0 nla,

	

- $0

Estimated
began

costs to prepare
operating, and

notification and supporting
the Final Date is the date the

activities at the

documentation. The Date Required is the date the system
Respondent submitted : documentation to support on-going

site to the Regional Office.

AiNNUALIZFiI1]avoided costs before entering item (except for one-ti[ne avoided costsi
II' II 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
ll II 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Jt

	

. II 0.00 $o: $0 $0

I. II II i ,00 $0 $0 $0

I' II' II I: 0.00 $0 $0 $0

I: I1 II I 0.00 $0 $0 $0

II

	

... 11 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Avoided costs are included in economic benefit for violation no. 5.

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$4,0001

	

$4,781 I
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Number of violation days

Screening bate 28-Jan-2009
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s)

bucket No. 2009-0129-AIR-E

'14 1I	
30 Tn A,iiriin Code y 116 r t 5( and 101.20 31 N$RFAP No. 9855A/PSD=TX-1"02M8, -

SC 2B,andTexFlcaith & SafetyCode§ 882 Q8(b)

PCW
Policy Revlsfoe 2 (September 2004

PCWRevlsloeOctober30, 2008;

Failed to maintain instrument monitoring o theflare pilot flame. Specifically, the Non-
CorrosiveFlare s (EPN 66 FL4) pilot flame was not monitored l byinstrumenton the

following dates: December 22, 2007, March 3,.Ma t 7, and May8, 2008:

Base Penalty

	

$10,000

Release
Actual

Potential

Major
Percent

The Respondent failed to comply. wiht less-than 30%of the flare operat(onal parameters,

Adjustment

	

$9,9001

>> Environmental, property and Hurl an Health Matrix
Harm

Moderate

Percent

Minor

1 0%1

Violation Base Penalty $100

One single event is recommended, based on theDeecember 22, 2007, March 3, May 7, and May 8, 2008
violaticns

25.0%1 Redootlori .
Before NOV NOV to EDPr , ettleoiard uGer

(mark with x)

The-.Respondentretumed.tu compliance by May-9i.'2ap8,:and
the NOE'is dated January116, 200:9:

Good Faith Ef€orts to CorppEy

Extraordinary

Ordinary
N/A

Notes

.$251

Violation Subtotal

	

Ecoponiic Eteitefit (EB) far tt►is ululation '

	

statutory limit Test

	

Estimated EB Amount

	

$19I

	

Violation Final Penalty Total

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)

$751

$1,872

$1,8721
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Economic Benefit Worksheet

Respondent ConocoFhillips Company
Case ID No.- 37094

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN102495884

	

Media Air

	

Percent Interest

	

Years of

	

Violation No. 14

	

Depreciation

151
Item Cost

	

Date Required

	

Final bate

	

Yrs interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

EB Amount

Item Description

1-` }I- II I 0 00 $0 $0

1. I I ' II 0.00. $0 $0 $0
ll II 0.00 $0 $0 $0

f 1 1 Ih 0,.00 $0 $0 $0
l

II II
0.00. 0 r'a _ $0

$1,000 22-Dec-2007 1 1

	

9-Mav2aoa 038 $19 s

	

i $19
t II II 1 :0:00 $0. nln $0

	

-

C

	

1 I

	

1 h 0:00: $0 =

	

nla $0

II

	

i f 0.00 $a- nla $0
IL II 000 $0 nla $0

Estimated-costs to review oversight and adequacy of instrument functioning, The Date Required is the date of the
first monitoring instrument failure, and the Final Date is the date the Respondent completed the review,

ANNUALIZE:

	

d costs;l etore. etdt`ering tem (except for one

	

avoided cgstS)11

	

avoid

IG

	

II

	

I I

	

I 1
,$0

time

	

-

	

.,,$0
$D

I

	

IF

	

1f

	

J I t I $0' $0 $0
(

	

11:.

	

Il

	

I I

	

t I $D $0 $0
G

	

If

	

II

	

I t t I $D $0 $0

I'.

	

iF

	

iP

	

I t r $o $0 $0
1I

	

p

	

I t a I $0

	

.. .

	

$0 $0
Ih

	

II

	

I ' 0;00 t (^^

Delayed Costs
Equipment
Buildings

Other (as needed)
E n gl ne a rl n g f c o nst r u ctio n

Land
Record Keeping System

TratningfSampling
Re m e d l al i o n1Dis po s a l

Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
1nspection1RepertinglSampling

Supplieslequipment
Financial Assurance 12]

ONE-TIME avoided costs (3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs
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Screening bate 28-Jan-2009
Respondent. ConocoPhiilips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s)

TO

30 Tex. Admin, Code § i 16 715(a) and 101:20{3), NSRFAP No. 0868AIPSD-TX-102M6,
SC 2C, and Tex. Health & Safety Cade 382.035ib)

Docket No.[ 2009-0129-AIR-E

	

PCW -i

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

POW Revision October 30, 2008

Good Faith Ef[ortsto`Cornply

Four quarterly events are recommended, one for EPN 66FL10, one for EPN B"BFL13, and two for EPN
68FL4.

25.0:%j Reduction $2,500

Failed-to •operate flares with no visible emissions, except for periods not 'to exceed a WWI of
'five minutes during any two conseoutivehours. Specifically,. those conditions were

exceeded atthe 300MSour Water Treater Brine Flare Pit (EPNW6FL10) on March 13,
2008, at the ARDS Emergency Sulfur Flare ,(EPN66FL13) on May 23, 2008, and at the
Natural Gas Liquids Non-Corrosive Flare (EPN 66EL4) on March 7..and June 16, 2008.

Violation Description

Base Penalty

	

$10,0001

Minor

1>> Environpiental. Property
ff.

nd (dun an Health Matrix
Harm

Major	 ModerateRelease
Actual

Potential Percent 25%

>>Programrpatlc Matrix
Falsification MinorM^rdc,rrteMalor

1

	

Percent 1

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events

	

Number of violation days

daily

tiv;aekIy

m?nthty

	

)
auarterly_ . x

semiannual-
arnlu fi

nglF2ver i 1

	

..

Before NOV NOV to EDPRPISettlement Offer

Humanhealth or the envirohmentwas exposed to ihsignifcantamounts of pollutarits not exceeding levels
'protective of f grnan health Cr .oiwironmentalreceptors. .:

Adj us

	

$7,5001

$2,500

mark only one

with an x Violation Base Penalty

	

$10,0001

Extraordinary

Ordinary
NIA {mark with x)

Notes The Respondent re:turired to compliance urn October 31 2008,
and the NOE'Es dated January 18, 2009,

Violation Subtotal $7,500

Ecotiomlc Benefit ±EI3) for this violation

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)[
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Economic` Benefit Worksheet
Respondents ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Reference No. RN102495884
Media Air

Violation No. 15

stern Cost ' Date Required :

	

Final Date . ..

	

Yrs

	

Interest Saved
Item Description rioa.i,,, soi s

I...

	

II I I: 1 0.00. ..

	

$0 $0 $0
I

	

II I I 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0

I' $5,000

	

II 13-Mar-2008

	

J i

	

31-Oct-2008 1 0.64 $11 $212 $222
1 0.00 $0 $0 $0

I

	

it II. 1 0.00 $0 i nla $0.
l

	

Q II 1 0.00 $0 : iLfa $0
I

	

11 II 1 0.00 $0 l $0
II ' II I 0.00 $0 nla $o

it II I 0.00 $0 3r^a' $0
^I II 1 0.oe. ..

	

$0 nla $0

Estimated costs to provide for additional flare operational procedures, The Date: Required is the-date of the first
visible emissions event, and. the Final Date is thedate the Respondent completed additional training and

procedural improvements,

ANNUALIZE [1^avoided costsbefore entering item {except for one time avoided costs)
f

	

Il

	

II 1 0.00 $0
$0 $0

I

	

II

	

IJI 0:00 $0 $0 $0
II

	

II

	

1 0:00 $0 $0 $0.
p.

	

11.

	

1 0.00 $0 $a $0
II.

	

II.

	

1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
Ik

	

.:

	

_

	

II

	

1 0.00 .

	

$0 $0 $0
I.

	

1G

	

ll

	

J 0.00 $o $0 $0

Delayed Cos
Equipment
Buildings

Other (as needed]
En g i n ee ri n gfc o nst ru ct i o n

Land
Record Keeping System

Trainingl5ampling
Reme d l at I o n lD l sp o s a l

Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplleslequlpment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs
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Screening Date 28-Jan-2009
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s) 30 Tex. Admin. Code § 116,715(a) and 101.20(3), NS12FAPFNo. 9868ANPSD-TX-102M6,'
SC '10. rid TeX He"alth & Safety COdh § S82085(b)

16

Docket No.:2009-0129-AIR-E

	

PCW .-

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

POW Revision October 30, 20081

Base Penalty

	

$10,000

Envirolnrrtentaj, Property and Human Health Matrix..

	

Harm
Moderate MinorRelease

Actual
Potential Percent 25%1

Moderate Pdlin^r

0%

$7,5001

health or the environment was exposed toInsignificantamounts of. pollutants not exceeding
levels protective ofhuman health or enviorrimental receptors.

mark only one
with an x

d`a`ily

we e k Pi

monthly
..-:C Iltlarf rllt. _:

riUal

annual

Ir ,^ lu, c.'t

Violation Base Penalty $2,5001

One quarterly. event Is recommended:from January 11..toApril :2, 2008.

GoOtf=Faith Efforts to Comply 25,0°L )Reduction
Before NOV NOV to EOPRPJSettlement Offer

$625

Failed to operate the SRU Ta i lGas Incinerator w,th no visible emissions, except for
uncombined-steam. Specifically, visible emissions were observed) from the. SRU Unit 43
incinerator stack on January

	

andApril: 2, 2008, as documented during an investigation
conducted on October 7. 2008,

Violation Description

Extraordinary
Ordinary

N1A

Notes

I GO no. ri) i

	

erleflt (Ef3) fior this vir^lati

:II{mark with x)

The Respondentteturrted to,compllance on. June 13,. 2008,.a 6d,
the. NOE-is dated_January'1.6, 2069,

Violation Subtotal

Statritory,Limit Tes

$1,875

Estimated EB Amount

	

$1481

	

Violation Final Penalty Total

	

$9,5041

	

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)l

	

$9,5041
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Economic Benefit Workshee

Respondent ConocoPhiliips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Req. Ent, Reference No. RN102495884
Media Air

Violation No in

Item Cost

	

Date Required
Item Description No commas o.. S

IL
II a 00 $0

_

	

$a
$o

I IF 11

	

1 0.00 $o $0 $o.
f $5,000 II 11-Jan-2008 1 1

	

13=Jun-2008'

	

1 0.42 $7 $741 $1.48
l IF N 1 0.00 $o $0 $0
f II' 11 1 0.00 $0 nl t°

	

- $o
II' Il 0.00 $0 n1a . $0

L III II

	

I a.0o $o nla $0

1p N 1 0.00 . $0 nla _ $o
IF I I

	

1 0.00. $0. nIa .. $o
II' II

	

1 0.00 $0 tya $0

Estimated'-costs to
the date of the

provide for additional
first visible emissions

equipment improvements and'
event, and the Final Date is the date the Respondent

training.
Respondent .

The-Date-Date Required is

the
improvements and training.

ANNUALIZE - avoided costs before entering item (except.for,ptfe tit e^avp3ded costs)
III II 1 0.00 $0 $0 $D

P II: II I 0.00 $0 $0 $0
If Ii 1 0.00. SO- $0 $0

I' II:. 1I 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
11: J[ 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
II' II 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0

0.00 $0 $0

	

. $0

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$5,0001

	

TOTAL

	

$14S 1

Years of
Depreciation

1S
Final Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

EB Amount

Percent lute est

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings
'Other (as needed) .

E n g i n e e rin g lco n s t ru c t l o n
land

Record Keeping System
TralninglSampling

RemedlatlonlDlsposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
I ns pe c t i o n l Repo rt i n g lSa m p l i n g

Supplieslequipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs
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Docket No. 2009-0129-AIR-E F'CW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)'

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

g Date 28-Jan-2o09-
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Reg . Ent. Reference No: RN102495884
Media [Statute" Air

Enf. Coordinator

	

Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s) 30 Te?: Adrnjn. Code 5c 1 16.716(a) and 10120(3), NSRFAP No. 98S8NPSD-TX-102M8,
SC 1 1; and Tex. Health S Safety Code § 382.085(b)

Failed to operate the SI3U thermal reactorat all _limes with a stable-flame and to maintain.
the flame temperature at not less than 2,000 degrees-Fahrenheit. Specifically, Unit 43 A's
Thermal Reactor did not maintain the required flame and temperature on November 12,

2007, as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7; 2008.

Base Penalty

	

$10,000

le-single erentIs recommended based on the November 12, 2007 violation.

», Environmental, property and I . tlmayrl Health Matrix
Harm

Release	 Major	 Moderate
Actua

Potentia

Minor

Percent

Major	 Moderate

	

Minor
Percent

Failure to maintain a stable flame and appropriate temperature: could expose human-health or the
environment to:insignificant:amounts:ofpollutants not exceeding levels protective of human health or

.nvironmental receptor

A d%strnent

	

$9,000

	

$1,0001

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty

Violation vents

Number of Violation Events

mark only one

with an x

Violation Description

(mark withx)

Good Faith Effort to: CO.mp[y

Extraordinary

Ordinary
NIA

25.0%
Before NOV

11	

$2501

The Respondent returned to comp Lance on November 13,
2007, and the NOE is dated January 18, 2009..

Violation Subtotal

:coriornic Benefit 4 $) for this 'vioiation

	

Statutory l imi# Test

Violation Final Penalty Total

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)

Notes

Estimated EB Amount

	

$11

$750

$4,734]

$4,734
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Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance 1

	

$5,0001

	

$11

II t I 0.00 '
$0 $0

$0

I II I 0.00 $0 $0 $0
$5,000 II'

	

12-NOV-2007

	

11

	

13-2007 I 0.00 $0 $l $1'
II

	

Ih 1 0.00 $0 ^o $0
II'

	

(t 0.00 $0 nta $0
I I I I 0.00 $0 nla. $0
IP,

	

fl 1 0:00 $0 $0
II

	

fl 1 0.00 $0 $0
n a.I. II'

	

1P

	

1 0.00 $0 $0
( II'

	

11 I 0.00 $0 $0

Estimated costs to provide for additional . reactor operational procedures. The: Date Required is the dale of the
flame deficiency, and the Final Date is the date the Respondent implemented additional operational procedures.

L?,e.I,aYed Gasts
Equipment
Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering /construction

Land
Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling
Remedlalion/Disposal

Permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Avoided Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance 12]

ONE-TIME avoided costs 13]
Other Ian needed)

avoided costs before enteringitem (except for, onert!me„avoldetl cos*
0.00 $0- $0 $0
0.00 $0
0.00 .$0 $0- $0
0.00 $0. $0. $0
0.00 $0 -$0 $0
0.00 .$0.:- $0 $0
0.00 $0

	

. $0 $0

1

1

Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent CcnocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Red:Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media Air

Violation No. 17
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Screening Date: 28-Jan-2000
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No RN102495884
Media tStatute].Air

Enf. Coordinatar:Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s)
F

30 Tex. Admin . ,.Code:yg 116' =5(a):<lnd 101:20(3). NSRFAP. No..9868A/P.SD•TX--102M6,
SC 14 and Tex: Health.&Safety Code §.382;085(b)

Docket No 2008-0129•AIR-E

	

PCW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008;

Base Penalty

	

$10,000

$2,500)

^Volaion Evet. ts

Release
Actual

Potential

>Progrnmlllatic Matrtx
Falsification

Enviror)nrvnta], Property aid Human Health Polatrix
Harm

Moderate Minor

Percent 1 25%_

0%

failure to abate emissions from the SRU could expose human health or the environment to significant
amounts of pollutants notexceedinq levels protective of human health or environmental receptors.

$7,500

Failed to maintain the SRU 43 sulfur pit connected to a vapor collection system which
routes the recovered`vapors back into the process, Specifically, the SRU Unit 43 vapor
collection system was not operational on January 2 and April 9, 2008, as documented

during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2005.

Violation Description

Number of Violation Events

dull

Number of violation days

markonly one
with an x

^rbi t hr.

rnariCEily

:. quarterly

Li ru1lJ
Sill Jtt' Lh;rlt.

Violation Base Penalty $5,000(

Two quarterly .events are recomi3I8nded; based on the Jenuar, and ?lpril•9., 2006 violations.

rid Fujth ElInn s to Cornpljr 25:0%
Before NOV

ReoUt:tiPn
NOV to ECPRPISettlement Onar

$1,250

Extraordinary
Ordinary

NIA

The Respondent returned to compliance on April 24, 2005, and
the NOEIsdated January 16, 2009.

r $108

Notes

Xcononiic Benefit (ELF) for this violation

Estimated EB Amount

Violation Subtotal]	 $3;7501

Statutory Limit Test

Violation Final Penalty Total $17,4541
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Notes for DELAYED costs

Avoided Costs
..

	

W.. Disposal
Personnel

Inspection/Reporting/ Sampling
Suppliesfequipment

Financial Assurance [21
ONE-TIME avoided costs [3I

Other Ins needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

..............
Economic Benefit Workshee

Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Req. Ent, Reference No. RN102495884
Media Air

Violation No. 18
r

	

Percent-Interest

	

Years of
Depreciation i

	

SOl

	

_

	

15j

Item Cost

	

Date Required

	

Final Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

ES Amount

DeJayeci Cost;
Equipment

Buildings
Other tas needed)

	

$5:;000	 I
Engineering/construction

Land
Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling
RemediatlonfDlsposai

Permit Costs
Other Os needed)

I	 2-Jan-2008	 li	 24-Apr-2008	
L

0.31
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

$5

Estimated costs to provide for additional SRU vapor recovery operational oversight. The Date Required is the
date of the first . failure to have the vapor recovery system operational, and the Final Date is the date the

Respondent provided the additional operational oversight,.

ANNUALIZEW . avoidedco'Sts-before:enterlitgitem..(exceptfor one-time avoidedCosts

0.00
o.oo

0.oo
0.00

o.oo

0.00

$o

$o

$o
$0

$o
$o $o.$0.

J.
$a $0

$0

$0' $0

• Approx. Cost of Compliance $5,ooa1 TOTAL
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Screening Date 28-Jan-2009

	

Docket No. 2009-0129-AIR-E
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No.- RN102495884
Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator Terry Murphy	 :...	
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s)

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

1.9	
30 Tex :Admin. God

	

.116.71 5fal and 1 X01,20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PS[7•TX=102M6,
SC 28, and Tex. +leallh &-Safety-Code § 382,d85(b)

Failed to limit •thefuel-gas used to fire all of the Planf:sheaters, ''boilers, and-Telsto:ashort
terra H2S concentration of no more than 162`parts•per million volume, Specifically, the fuel

gas exceeded that cpfcenttatiorl anAugust 9, 2007 and March 9, 2008, as documented
during an investigation Conducted on October 7, 2008.

Base Penalty

0%I

$10,000j

I 25%1

H uman.health orihe.environment was exposed .fo<irisignificaritamounts of.;pollutantsnot .exceeding . levels:
protective of`hurnan:health .or:eiivironmentai receptors. :

$2,500I

Number of Violation Events

	

Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x

daily

n untgly
quarfarl,r

semiannual
annual

117112: event,. l	 :1

Violation Base Penalty $5,0001

Two quarterly events are:recommended;:baaed f on'theAugust 9, 2007 and the March n, 2008 .v olatipns,

Goocl`Faith Efforts " to Cojply

	

25.0% Reduction ;=

	

$1,250
Before NOV

	

NCV:uEDPRP!E,!.I^b;uieCHe
Extraordinary

Ordinary
N/A kmark with x)

Notes The Respondent returned to,compliance. by Mareli.10;;2008,
iand"the NOE is dated January16, 2009,

r coriomie.^ene it (EB) forte is violation

Estimated EB Amount

	

$411

Violation Subtotal

Statutory Limit 7es

Violation Final Penalty Total

$3,7501

$17,4541

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for Ilmits)I	 $17,4541
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Economic Benefit Workshee

Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN1 024 9 5 8 84
Media Air

	

Percent Interest
Violation No. 19

0

Item Cost Date Required

	

Final Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

Item Description Na commas ors

II II I 0.00 $0 $0 $0
..

II

	

1!

	

l 0.00 $0 $0 $0
$1,000 9-Aua-2007

	

Jl

	

1D-Mar-2008 I 0.59 $2 $9 $41 .

I 0 00
$0 $0

I . $0 n1^ $0
I'

	

. I I

	

1 1 I O,00 $0 n1a $0

IL

	

ll 1 0.00 $0 nfa^ o
II

	

1l

	

J 0.00 $o

	

.. nta $a
II

	

ll I 0.00 $0 nla- $0
IF

	

II' 1 0 .00 So ^ r'ta- $0

Estimated costs to provide for additional fuel gas H2S concentration oversight. The bate Required is the date of
the first H2S exceedance, and the Final Date is the date the Respondent provided the additional oversight.

ANNUALIZE [ij avoided costs before entering - item (except_for one-time avoided costs)
I..

	

16

	

II 0.00 $o: $0 $0
Ib

	

fl I 0.00 $a $a $o

If.

	

fl

	

1

.

0.00 $a: $0 $0

Il

	

lI 0.00 $0 $0 $0

II

	

II 0.00 $D: $o $0

Ib

	

ll 0.00 $0, $0 $o

If

	

I^

	

1 0.00 :...:,$0 $o . . $0

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$1,000

	

TOTAL

	

$411

Years of
Depreciation

75l
EB Amount`

Delayed Costs
Equipment

Buildings
Other (as needed)

Englneeringfconstructlon
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

R e m ed iati o n! Dl e p o s al
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

AvoiclecI Costs
Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [21

ONE-TIME avoided costs (3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs
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Screening Date 28-Jan-2009

	

Docket No.2009-0129-AIR-E
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Ent. Reference No.. RN102495884
Media [Statute]:Air

Enf. Coordinator Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule site(s)

Failed to limit NOx emissions from •orr•engine . Specifically, Engine 47 in Unit 12 (EPN
12E7), a White Superior engine, failed theNOx emissions limit 6i2,0grams per horse-

power hour during a stack test on October 2, 2007, as documented during an investigation
conducted on October 7, 2008:

Base Penalty

	

$10,000

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

.	 20:	 I
30.TeX,.Admin. Code'g§ 116.713(a) 1.18,71 .5 .(0)(7),'. and 109.20(3);:NSRFAP No.

9858FJRSU•TX•i U2h43 SC4'l and Tax, He .lth :3 Safety Code § 382;085(b)

^,> Environtt^ent& Prop

Percent 25%1

Percent 0%

Human health or the environment was "exposed'to_Inslgnificarltmounts:of pollutants. :not exceeding •Iovels:l
protective ofthuman.health or environmehtal:receptors,

Adlustrner $7,500

$2,5001

Number of Violation Events

	

7:8_

	

Number of violation days

mark only one
with an x Violation Base Penalty	 $2,5001

Onequarterly eventis.recommended ifrgm-tije dateof the::failed test (Octeber . 2, 200) :kite date the
Respondentreturne(f to compllan i D cemk?er 18 2007):.

250%Retftrrtiori

	

'$625
Before NOV NOV to EDPRPISettlem er

(mark with x)

The Respondent:returned tO compliance on Aoce.m.ber2007;
and the NOE Js dated January16, 2009;

Gobc1F^ItYI ^fforts , to Comply

Extraordinary
Ordinary

N/A

Notes

{Economic Beheft {KB) for thjs violat

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)

Violation Subtotal

tatutory Limit Test

Violation Final Penalty Total

$1,8751
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Economic Benefit Worksheet
Respondent Ccr:ocoPhillips Company
Casein. No. 7094

Rect. Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media Air

Violation No. 20

Item Cost Date Required
Item Description Noccrnnias 0

ent
ngs
led)
lion
and
tern
ling
ass]
osts
led)

'gts

I

	

I I

	

I I.

	

I 0.00 $0 $0 $0
I,

	

II'

	

I I

	

I 0.00 $4- $0 $0
I

	

$5.000

	

fl

	

2-Oct-2007

	

^ 1-

	

8-Doc-2007

	

I 0;21. $70-_ . $74
-

	

l l

	

-

	

I F

	

I 0:00 $0- --

	

$0

	

. $0

I

	

l l

	

1 1

	

I 0:00 $0 z hla ..

	

-- $0
rtEa[

	

II

	

IL 0:00 . $0. $0
f

	

II

	

I I

	

I 0.00 $D nla

	

_ $0:
..

	

..

	

I I

	

I I

	

I 0:00 $0 7t13 $p

I,

	

I I

	

I I

	

I 0.00 $0 nla $0
I

	

II

	

II

	

I

	

0.00

	

$D

	

Ia

	

$0

Estimated costs to make engine adjustments and retest. The Date Required is the date of the failed test, andthe
Final Date is the date. the Respondent. returned to compliance.

osts _

	

= ANNUALIZE [1] avoided costs before entering item (except for one-t]me avoided costs)

osai l

	

II

	

_11

	

-

	

"I 0.00 $0.. $0 $0
noel I

	

11

	

II

	

1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
ling [:.

	

..II....

	

II

	

1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
ent P

	

II:

	

II

	

I 0.00 $0 $0 $0

[zte II-

	

II

	

-

	

I 0.00. $0 $0 $0'

[31s I

	

-

	

II

	

II

	

I ' 0.00 $0:. $0 $0

led) I`..

	

II

	

II

	

I ' 0.00 $0 $0 $0

Final Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

Percentlnterest

	

Years of
Depreciation

15.1
E8 Amount

l
Delayed C

Equlp
Build)

Other Ias nee
Engineering/construe

L
Record Keeping Sys

Training/Sump
RemedlationiDisp

Permit G
Other {as nee

Notes for DELAYED c

C

l

Avoided
Dlsp

Perso
inspectionlReporling/Samp

Supplies/equip
Financial Assuranc

ONE-TIME avoided cost
Other as nee

Notes for AVOIDED c
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30`Tax. Admin, Code §§ I16i715(a)=:and-10.1,20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-102M6;
SC 5.5, and Tex. iNealth 8 Safety Code :382,0866(b)

Failed to ensure that a minimum.cokemoisture content of.8^percent byweight was
maintained during coke handling: and storage operations. Specifically, 6o samples. taken

between December 3, 2007 and December23, :2003 showed moisture content between 0.7
and 5;95%, as documented during an investigation conducted on. October 7,. 2008.

Base Penalty)	 $10,0001

$2,5001

Violation Events

Number of Violation Events

	

;60

	

Number of violation days

>> Env ire

	

(;!"P

	

;IA, .ti. sij_p, 0.

Harm
Release	 Major	 Moderate

Actual
Potential

Minor

Percent 25%

0%1

The failure to minimize emissions from coke handling and storage could result in the exposure of human
health or the environment to significant amounts of:pollutants not exceeding, levels protective of human

health or environmental receptors.

$7,5001

Screening Date 2S-Jan-2009

	

Docket No..2009 .0129-AIR-E

	

PCW
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator	 Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s)
21

Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Violation Description

mark only one
with an x

daily
weekly
monthly
luarterly

--miannual'

annual

]IFgieeveet

Violation Base Penalty $10,0001

Four quarterly events are recommended.for Violations during -the following quarters: December 2007'
. through Fehr-ear; 2008, March through May 2008,-September through November 2008, and December

2008:

	

.

Good`Faith Efforts to; Comply

	

25.0%d, Reduction;:	$2,500
Before NOV NOV to tuNkk'iSettlern ant :iier

(mark with x)

The Respondent returned -to-compliance. on April 28, 2008, and
the NOE is dated .January 16, 20.09.

Violation Subtotal

	

$7,5001

Extraordinary

Ordinary
NIA

Notes

Economic Benefit (EB} forttlis violation

Estimated EB Amount

ati tory Unlit Test

	

Violation Final Penalty Total'	 $33,3541

	

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limlts)

	

$33,3541

$1471
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Economic Benefit Workshee

RespondentConocoPhillips Company
Case ID_ No. 37094

Reg. Ent. Reference No..RN102495684
Media Air

Violation No, 21
Percent Interest Years of

Depreciation-!

15J

Item Description

Item Cost

	

Date Required

	

Final Date

	

Yrs.	Interest Saved

No commas bt

Onetime Costs EB Amount

Delayed Coe
Equlpmen

Buildings
Other lee needed

E n g in ee ri n g lco n s t r u ctio m
Lam

Record Keeping Systen
Training(Samplinl

Remedlatlon)Dlsposa
Permit Cost

Other (as needed

Notes for DELAYED cost

Avoided Co:
Dispose

Personne
I n s p e c l l o nl Re p o rtl n gf S am p l l n

Supplleslequipmen
Financial Assurance [2

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3
Other (as needed

Notes for AVOIDED cost

t

P II fl L 0:00 $0 $0 $0
3 f If

	

l l 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0
) L

	

.$5,000 II

	

27-Nov-2007 II^

	

28-Apr-2008 1 _0.42 $7 $140 $147
II II 1 0.00 $0 $0 $0

t II I l I.

	

0.00 $0 lif

	

-` $0

I- II' 11 1 0.00 $0^ $0
t II II I 0.00 $0 nIa .$0.

II, II

	

1 : 0.00 $0 wa $0
3 i f I I o,oo $o ... nla $0

I: II II 1 0.00 $t): nla $0
Estlmated.

the first
Violations

costs

21
sampling

to provide for additional coke pile
violation (see Violation 22). The

and 22 are concomitant), and the Final

emissions
delayed

Date
actions.

control oversight.
economic benefits

is the date-the Respondent

The Date Required is the date of
and corrective actions for both

implemented corrective

sts ANNUALIZE [1J avblded`costs before"entering . item (except for on tt*AVO -rcl

	

costs)
l 1I II 1

	

0.00 $0 $0 $0
1 II II. 1

	

0.00 $0 $0 $0
a f.. Q

	

II 1 0.00 $o $o $o
t I I!

	

II 1 0 00 $o $o . $o
II

	

II 1 0:00 $0 $n $o
II

	

1!. 1 0 : 00
I !l

	

Il !

	

0.00 $0 $0.. $0

Approx. Cost of Compliance

	

$5,oooi

	

TOTAL

	

$147j
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Media [Statute] Air

Enf. Coordinator	 Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s) 30`7ex. AdmineCode:§§ I16.715(a) end`101:20 .(3) NSRFAR:No..9868APPSD=TX-102M6a1
SC 596, and Tex Health & Safety Code § , 382:085.(b)

Screening-Date
Respondent
Case ID No.

Ent. Reference No.

28-Jan-2009

ConocoPhillips Company

37094

R N 102495884

PCW,
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2048

Failed to take samples and perform moisture analyses of coke piles. Specifically, the
Respondent failed tado the sampling and analyses on the following dates: November;27,

December 1.3, December 21, December 2$, and December 27, 2007, January. 30,
February 4, April 21, and April 28, 2008, as documented during an Investigation conducted

on October 7,200.8:.

Violation Description

>> Enuironwerrtaf, Property anti Htiinan Health Mat T.x
Harm

	

Release	 Major	 Moderate
OR

	

Actual

Potential

Minor

Percent

Base Penalty

25%

$1o,oooI

>?Prag ranitnatic hilatrix
Falsification Major Moderate

	

Minor

Percent

A ljustmofitf	 $7,500,

Vio! itiOn EYei1tS

	

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty

Two quarterly :events are recommended :for wiolatiens during. the. following quarters: December 2407
through: February 2008 and April through June 2008.

$55:0%Ra u jiieri
Before NOV	 NOV toiEDPeeiSatUelerit Offer

(mark with x)

The!. Respondent returned to compliance on April 28, 2008, and
the NOl is dated January 1$, 2009.

The failure to sample, analyze, and consequently adjust moisture, could result^intthe exposure of human
health or the environment to significant:amounts of pollutants not exceeding levels protective ofhuman

health or environmental receptors,

Number of Violation Events

mark only one
with an x

monthly

quarte ly. '̂

semiab bribe I i.
annual

single event-

ood°i=aittt Efforts to COli pyi

Extraordinary

Ordinary

N/A

Notes

$2,5001

$5,0001

$1,250

$3,7501

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for Iimlts)
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Economic Benefit Workshee
Respondent ConocoPhilhps Company
Case ID No. 37094

Req. Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
NlediaAir

Violation No. 22

	

Item Cost

	

Date Required

	

Final Date

	

Yrs_ Interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

EBArno unt

]tern Description No commas or

Delayed Casts
Equipment

Buildings
Other (as needed)

Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling

RomediatlonfDlsposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Delayed economic benefits for this violation are Included in Violation 21.

Percent Interest Years or -1
Depreciation

15

0.00
0.00
0; 00
0.00
000
1 11

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0
$0

$0
`nla

tiila=

$0

a

$0

$0

Avoided Casts

	

ANNt1ALIZC[1]avoidedcostsbeforeentering
- - - Disposal

Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

item (except for one-time-avottied costs)
$41
$0
$0
$0
$0

$533
$0

$500 27-Nov0.07 I I	 26-Apr-2008	
$

Estimated costs for the nine samples not.taken, The Date Required is the date of the first Missed sample, and the
Final Data is the date of the last missed sample.

Approx. Cost of Cornpllance

	

$5001

	

TOTAL

	

$5331

Notes for AVOIDED costa
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23'	

30 Tex. AdOiin. Code §`101.20(1); 40-Codeof Federal'Reg.ulatlon .6v;3o2(a)(l), acid
Tex, Health & Safety Code - 3$2.0$5{l1) ,

Failed to limit PM emissions from the Unit 29€CCU catalyst regenerator to nos more than . .
'1;0-kilograms per megagram (2.0 Iblton). Specifically, a`test conducted on :december 6
2007 showed that ilimit was exceeded, as.documented'during an invesllgatiQn conducted

on J0tober7, 2006.

Screening Date 28-Jan-2009

Respondent ConocoPhillips Company

Case ID No. 37094

g. Ent. Reference No. RN102495884

Media [Statute]`Air

Enf. Coordinator	 Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s)

Docket No. 2009-0129-AIR-E

	

PGW .

Polcy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PC W Revrslon October 30, 2008

Violation Description

Base Penalty

	

$10,0001

'Two quarterly events are recpmmended from December g, 200.7 to March "26; 2006,

Enuironmen taProperty

Release
Actual

Potential

d Htrnan- Healhh Matrix
Harm

Moderate Minor

Percent 25%

Major

	

Moderate

	

Minor

	

Percent L

	

0%I

Human health or the environment was exposed to insignificant amounts of pollutants:not exceeding levels
protective of human health or environmental receptors:

	

'

mark only one
edaanx

Number of Violation Events

daji I

	

I
weekly
[[abet*-,
auartert t

1
x

	

I
niar?nual
annual

I

	

1
L

si o.gle event.

Aiitustmeitt

	

57,5001

	

$2,500

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty $5,0001

Good'=Faith Efforts to Comply 25.0%
Before NOV

Reduction
NOV to EDPRPrhecliemenr ufier

$1,250

Extraordinary

Ordinary

N/A

Notes

kmark with x)

The Respondent returned to;compliance on:March26., 2008, and
the NOE is,.dated January 16, 2009.

Economic Benefit (EB) for this violation'

Estimated EB Amount $431 $17,454

Violation Subtotal)

Statutory Limit Test

Violation Final Penalty Total

$3,7501

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limlts)I	 $17,9541
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Economic Benefit Workshee
Respondent ConocoPhilllps Company
Case ID No. 37094

Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN102495B84
Media Air

Violation No. 23

Item Cost- Date Required

	

Final Date

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

	

EB . Arnount

Item Description rlo commas ui $

Delayed Costs
Equipment
Buildings

Other (as needed)
Engineering/construction

Land
Record Keeping System

Training/Sampling
Reme d iati o n1D Is posal

permit Costs
Other (as needed)

Estimated costs to adjust the regenerator. The Date Required is the date of the failed test . and the Final Date is
the date by which adjustments were made and retesting, demonstrated compliance.

Avoided Costs	 ANNUALIZE	 y0iUed coifsbefore entering item (except for one:time avoided costs)
Disposal	

----I

Personnel
I n s p action IR e p o rtin gl S e m p l i n g

Supplies/equipment
Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance L

	

$2,0001

	

TOTAL

	

$431
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Screening'Date 28-Jan-2009
Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case iD No. 37094

eg. Ent. Reference No-. RN102495884
Media [Statute] , Air

Enf. Coordinator.	 Terry Murphy
Violation Number

Rule Cite(s)
24.
30 Tex. .Adrnin. Code §$ 116.715(a), 1 1 G.715fd)(7), 111 111_(x).(1), and°101 20(3),

NSRFAP:No 9868AIPS9-TX-1.02f6 SC T-and 23, and TeKiHealth &Safety CCde'§
382.085 .(b)

Base Penalty

	

$10,000

Onequa.rterlyevent is recommended,.basedon -the January 17, 2009 emissions event.

0.0%. [RedUCtion

	

$0
Before NOV NOV to EGFFtfr,etiiement Ort

(mark with x)

The Respondent does not meet the good. faith criteria for this
viciaiiort

ronisontal, Ptoperty st Human Haith Matrix
Harm

Release	 Major	 Moderate
Actua

Potentia

Minor

25%

Human health or the environment was exposed to insignificant amounts of pollutants.not exceeding levels
protective of human health or-environmentalreceptors.

Adjustment

Number of violation days

Violation Base Penalty

	

$2,5001

Number ofVielete): Events

mark only one
with an x

,ily
reEE.iti

inoi fhiy
quarterly

semiannual
enhiial

slncile event

Doekel No:?2009-0129-AIR-E PCW
Policy Revision 2 (September 2002)

PCW Revision October 30, 2008

Failed to comply with permitted emisslonsAirnIt8, as documented-during an investigation
coriducted•on.April 24, 2009. Specifically, during an emissions eventonJanuary 12, 2009,
contarnlnated amine caused a temperature excursion ;and.shut-down of the SRU 34 Feed
Heater dueto faulty level transmitters and the design of the level:gauges, which made it

difficult for Plant operationsto see the actual level ofthe absorbers,. This condition; in turn,
resulted in the following unauthorized emissiensfrom the SRIJ(Incinerato .r (EPN.3411):
0,38 lb of CO, 7.82 lbs of H2S, 1.53 lbs of NOX,:and 883 Ibs of $02 over a 28 minute

period, Since these emissionscould'have been avoided by better design and/or
operational practices, the emissions' are not subject to an'afOrmative defense under 30

Tex. Admin. Code ,§ 101.222(b)(1-1,1).

Violation Description

Goocj.Eaith ffortsto:_Coinply

Extraordinary
Ordinary

NIA

Notes

Ecpnnrnic nBeefit {B} for this violation

$2,500

$10,129Estimated EB Amount

	

$2,184

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)(

	

510,000
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Economic Benefit Workshee

Respondent ConocoPhillips Company
Case ID No. 37094

Red. Ent. Reference No. RN102495884
Media Air

	

Perce tt t interest
Violation No. 24

5.U

item Cost

	

Date Required

	

Final Pate

	

Yrs Interest Saved Onetime Costs

Item Description •]o commas or $

It 1

	

$10.000

	

II

	

17-Jan-2009

	

II .

	

-Mar-2012 3 .12 $104 $2,080 $2,184
S 1

	

fl

	

IL I . 0 - 00 $0 $0 $0
ti i	 :..

	

11

	

II . 1 0:00 $0 $0 $0
n ^'

	

Ik

	

II 1 0.00 $0 . $0 $0
d l

	

II ....:	 II l 0-00 $0 -tea' $n
n I

I
L.

	

JI

.

I 0.00 $0 ttf3' $0'.
9 I

	

.:.

	

II

	

II I 0.00 $0 t^l t- $0
al I

	

IL:..

	

..

	

II 1 0.00 $0 ;r la' $0
s I

	

II

	

f 1 0 - 00 $0 nfa, $0.
t1 I

	

II II 10.0a $0 nla $0

Estimated costs to design and Install improved equipment.. The Date Required is the date of the event, and. the
Final' Date is the date of expected compliance.

$,.t* ANNUALIZE[1]'avoided costs before entering item (except for one-tlmie avoided costs]

Ii 0.00 $0. $0
al II

	

( -0 - 00 $0 $0.. $0
s f..

	

II

	

II 1 0.00 $0 ^.

	

$v $0
tt II'

	

II I'

	

0.00 $0: $0 $0:
2] I

	

ll

	

..

	

-.

	

II

	

I 0.00 $0 $0 $0
;1 0.00 . '$0... -..

	

$0; $0
tf I

	

II

	

ll

	

1 0.00 $0: $0 $0'

s

Years of
Depreciation i

15'
EB Amount

Dg^^lvesi Co
Equlpmsi

Buildinc
Other (as needei

E n g i n e ering lc o n st r u c t l c
Lan.

Record Keeping Syste:
Treiningl5ampllc

RemediatlonhDlepos
Permit Cosh

Other (as neodei

Notes for DELAYED cos

Avoiclpd Co
Dlspos

Personn
I ns pe c t i o nl Rep o rt i n g lSa m p l l c

Suppnesfequipmei
Financiai Assurance [.

ONE-TIME avoided costs [
Other (as needei

Notes for AVOIDED cos



Compliance History Report

Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator: CN601674351

	

ConocoPhillips Company Classification: AVERAGE Rating: 2.95

Regulated Entity: RN102495884

	

BORGER REFINERY Classification: AVERAGE Site Rating: 26.09

IDNumber(s): WASTEWATER PERMIT WQ0001064000

WASTEWATER PERMIT TX0009148000

WASTEWATER PERMIT TX0009148

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 9868A

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 11042A

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 11449A

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 11935A

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 11429A

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 14441A

A1R NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 19042

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 22777

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 34417

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT . 43073

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HW0018P

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 4823300015

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

REGISTRATION

EPA ID

71385

PSDTX102M6

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 71385

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

PERMIT

EPA ID

80799

PSDTX1119

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 82659

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

REGISTRATION

EPA ID

84720

PSDTX1158

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS

PERMIT

EPA ID

85872

PSDTX102M7

AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 87158

AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HW0018P

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 1440

AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2166

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
GENERATION

SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #
(SWR)

30111

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
GENERATION

EPA ID TXD980626774

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
STORAGE

PERMIT 50078

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
STORAGE

PERMIT 50078

UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL PERMIT WDW380

UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL PERMIT WDW382

UNDERGROUND INJECTION CONTROL PERMIT WDW325

WASTEWATER LICENSING LICENSE WQ0001064000

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
POST CLOSURE

PERMIT 50078

IHW CORRECTIVE ACTION SOLID WASTE REGISTRATION #
(SWR)

30111

WASTE WATER GENERAL PERMIT PERMIT TXG670002

Location:

TCEQ Region:

Date Compliance History Prepared:

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History:

Compliance Period:

INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS WASTE
COMPLIANCE PLANS

SPUR 119 NORTH, BORGER, TX, 79008

REGION 01 - AMARILLO

January 30, 2009

Enforcement

January 30, 2004 to January 30, 2009

PERMIT 50078

TCEQ Staff Member it) Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History

Name:

	

Terry Murphy

	

Phone:

	

(512) 239-5025

Site Compliance History Components



1. Has the site been in existence and/or operation for the full five year compliance period?

	

Yes

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership of the site during the compliance period?

	

Yes

3. If Yes, who Is the current owner?

	

ConocoPhillips Company
WRB Refining LLC

4. if Yes, who waslwere the prior owner(s)?

	

ConocoPhillips Company

5. When did the change(s) in ownership occur?

	

2/2/2007

6. Rating Date: 9/1/2008 Repeat Violator: NO

Components (Multimedia) for the Site :

A.

	

Final Enforcement Orders, court judgements, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.

Effective Date: 08/20/2005

	

ADMINORDER 2002-0351-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.160

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov:

	

9868A & PSD-TX-102M4, SC 2&5(C) PERMIT
Description: Failure to operate the flares with no visible emissions except periods not to exceed a total of five
minutes during any two consecutive hours.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.160

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 302.005(b).

Rqmt Prov:

	

9868A & PSD-TX-102M4, SC 2&5B PERMIT
Description: Failure to operate the affected flares with a pilot flame present at all times.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.160

30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart J 60,104(a)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov:

	

9868A & PSD-TX-102M4, SC 2 & 30 PERMIT
Description: Failed to operate the affected units with fuel H2S concentrtlons within the allowable value of less than
ola0 grains per dry standard cubic feet..

Classification: Moderate

Citation: .

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.160

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT Kb 60.115b

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov:

	

9868A and PSD-TX-l 02MA, SC2 PERMIT
Description: Failure to show the correct vapor pressure for Tank No. 8031.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.160

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116,715(a)
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.167(a)(2)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov:

	

986BA & PSD-TX-102M4, SC 4 PERMIT
Description: Failure to ensure that the open-ended valve on Tank No. 3001 was sealed with a cap, blind, plug, or a
second valve.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.160

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 362.085(b)

Rqmt Prov:

	

9868A & PSD-TX-102M4, SC 12 PERMIT
Description: Failure to continuously monitor and record the firebox temperature every 4 hours. Specifically, the
operator confirmed that due to equipment malfunction, the firebox temp. at the Tail Gas Incinerator at Unit 34 was
not continuously monitored or recorded.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.160

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 9868A & PSD-TX-102M4, SC 44 PERMIT



Description:. Failure to use the proper preservation temperature for submitting samples from the cooling towers.
Specifically, their records showed that the temps. rose above the required 4 degrees C. on 4126100 (9 deg. C),
7114100 (23 deg. C) & 819100 (19 deg. C).

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.160

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Part 61, Subpart FF 61.345(b)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 9868A & PSD-TX-102M4, SC 3 PERMIT
Description: Failure to conduct quarterly visual inspection of the vacuum trucks In 1999 & 2000.
Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.160

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT Kb 60.115b(d)(2)

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb 60.115b(d)(3)

40 CFR Part 61, Subpart FF 61.357(d)(7)(iv)(F)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 9868A & PSD-TX-102M4, SC Nos. 2 & 3 PERMIT
Description: Failure to submit complete quarterly reports. Specifically, the reports submitted on 5/31 and 8130101
failed to include the # of times the flare pilot flame was absent.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.160

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Part 60, Subpar! QQQ 60.698(b)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 9868A & PSD-TX-102M4, SC. No. 2 PERMIT
Description: Failure to timely submit the semi-annual certification showing that all inspections had been conducted
for the period of 4/8 - 101'7101. Specifically, the report was due 1218101, The rpt. was received on 215102 (i. e. 59
days late).

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.160

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-2(a)(1)

40 CFR Part 61, Subpart V 61.242-2(a)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqml Prov: 9868A and PSD-TX-102M4, SC. No. 2 PERMIT
Description: Failure to conduct fugitive emission monitoring for the months of 2100 & 9100 for pumps at Unit 19.3,
11165.000, 494.000, 69.000, 76.000, & 86.000. Additionally, they failed to conduct fug. emis. monitoring for 9 and
11/01 for the following pumps at COL 130: 650 and 666.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.160

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(d)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 9868A and PSD-TX-102M4, SC No. 2 PERMIT
Description: Failure to repair valve No. 1035.000 at Unit 19.3 within 15 days of the leak being detected.
Specifically, the leak was detected on 4121101, and was repaired on 6128101.
Classification: Moderato

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.160

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart J 60.104(a)(2)(i)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 9868A & PSD-TX-102M, SC 2 PERMIT
Description: Discharging into the atmosphere SO2 with a 12 hr. rolling average concentration in excess of 250 ppm
by volume at 0% excess air. Specifically, a review of the CEM data for 00 and 01 shows that Unit 43 exceeded the
SO2 concentration allowable 74 times during 00 & 01.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 9868A & PSD-TX-102M4, SC No, 50E PERMIT
Description: Failure to submit a copy of the final sampling report for Unit 40 Air Cooler engine wlin 45 days after
sampling was completed. Specifically, the testing was completed on July 31, 2D01The final

rpt. was submitted in November 6, 2001.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)



5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 9868A & .PSD-TX-102M4, SC 5C PERMIT
Description: Failure to operate the Acid Gas Flare with no visible emissions. Specifically, during the stack test
conducted on 12114100, visible emissions were observed from the Actd Gas Flare.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

313 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C TI-IC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 9868A & PSD-TX-102M4, SC 5113 PERMIT
Description: Failed to perform emission testing within 14 days of replacing the oxygen sensors an Engines 41, 42,

43, 44, 45, and 47.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 9868A & PSD-TX-l 02M4, SC No. 48 PERMIT
Description: Failure to change the oxygen sensors for the afftected engines 41, 42, 43, 44, 45, and 47 quarterly, as

required by the provisions of permit No, 9868A.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(2)(G)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(c)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 9868A & PSD-TX-102M4 PERMIT
Description: Failed to timely submit the initial/final upset reports. Specifically, the initial rpt. for Incident No. 17283
was due on 3112103, and was received on 3113103, and the final rpts. for Inc. Nos. 25555 & 29549 were due on
8123103, & were recd. on 8125103.

Classification: Major

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(10)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.160

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

Rqmt Prov: 9868A & PSD-TX-102M4 PERMIT
Description: Failed to submit complete upset reports. Specifically, the reports submitted for emission events which
occurred on 1117102, 1127103, 2122103, 2117103, 4126103, 6127103, & 7120103 failed to include sufficient information
for the cause of the emission events.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.211(b)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to submit the final report for the emission event which occurred on June 21-23, 2004 within 14
days. Specifically, the final rpt. was due on 717104 & was received on 718104.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.710

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Emitted into the atmosphere the following unauthorized pollutants during an emissions event which
occurred June 21-23, 2004: CO-53 Ibs, hydrogen sulfide-4.20 Ibs, sulfur dioxide-369.10 Ibs, and VOCs-139.9 tbs.
Since this event was reported late, an affirmative defense, may not be claimed for the emissions.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to submit the initial emission events reports wlin 24 hrs. of discovery for the events which
occurred on 11125103, 1217 and 9/03, and 2/18104.

Classification: Minor

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.710

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

Rqmt Prov: 9868A & PSD-TX-102M4 PERMIT
Description: Failed to obtain authorization for the unauthorized emissions during 37 emission events which did not
qualify for an affirmative defense to an enforcement action.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.710

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(c)(7)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 9868A & PSD-TX-102M4, Sp. Cond. No. 1 PERMIT
Description: Emitting into the atmosphere unauthorized pollutants during 12 emission events.



Effective Date: 11/18/2006

	

ADMINORDER 2006-0646-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116115(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Flexible Permit 9868A, S.C. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Pemit 9868A, S.C. I PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 11/0912007

	

ADMINORDER 2005-0717-UIC-E

Classification: Major

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 331, SubChapter A 331.7(a)

Rqmt Prov: VILA - Waste Streams Prohibited ... OP
Description: Failed to prevent the unauthorized injection of a characteristically hazardous waste into a class I non-
hazardous injection well, according to permit provision VII.A.

Effective Date: 1111912007

	

ADMINORDER 2005-1251-AIR-E

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116,715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 98681PSD-TX-102M5, Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to maintain an emission rate below the maximum allowable emission limits from Unit 40 CO
Boiler (emission point number ("EPN") 8562) during an emission event on November 23, 2004.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116,715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 302.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 98681PSD-TX-102M5, Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to maintain an emission rate below the maximum allowable emission limits from Unit 29 CO
Boiler (EPN 85B1) during .an emission event on November 30, 2004.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 98681PSD-TX-102M5; Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to maintain an emission rate below the maximum allowable emission limits from Hydrogen
Sulfide ("H2S") Emergency Flare (EPN 66FL6) during an emission event on December 23, 2004.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 362, SubChapter D 382,085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 98681PSD-TX-102M5; Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to maintain an emission rate below the maximum allowable emission limits from Refinery Cat
Flare (EPN 66FL3) during an emission event on February 23, 2005.
Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: 9868/PSD-TX-102M5; Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to maintain an emission rate below the maximum allowable emission limits from Unit 29 CO
Boiler (EPN 85B1) during an emission event on February 23, 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rpm' Prov: 9868/PSD-TX-102M5; Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to maintain an emission rate below the maximum allowable emission limits from Unit 40 CO
Boiler (EPN 8502) during an emission event on March 5, 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.340

40 CFR Chapter 53, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT CC 63.654(d)

40 CFR Part 61, Subpart FF 61.356(g)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to maintain records of quarterly visual reports. Specifically, a total of 10 quarterly

reports were missing for years 2003 and 2004 for the eight affected units.

Classification: Moderate



Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.340
40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT CC 63.654(a)

40 CFR Part 61, Subpart FF 61.357(d)(8)

SC THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to submit accurate benzene NESHAP annual report for year 2004 to indicate problems with a

drain subject to 40 CFR 61.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.230

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart R 63.424(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to conduct monthly leak inspections of all equipment in gasoline service for 14 months in years

2003 and 2004.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.230

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart R 63.428(h)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to include all required information in the fourth quarterly report of excess emissions for year
2003.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.340

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart VV 60,482-7

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart CC 63.648(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to comply with leak repair requirements for valve No. 2205.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.340

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart VV 60,486(b)

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart CC 63.648(a}

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapier D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to maintain tags for leaking components Specifically, valves No, 14005, 14254, and 14264
were not tagged as required.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.100

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT A 63.11(b)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to operate the flare with flame present at all times. Specifically, the flame was absent for the
East Refinery Flare on June 16, 2003.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to report all instances of deviations for the periods of 0210212004 through 08/02/2004 and
08/03/2004 through 1213112004.

Effective Date: 11/19/2007
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Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.211(b)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to include a complete list of pollutants in the final report for Incident No. 63623 which occurred
on August 29, 2005 and lasted 197 hours and 44 minutes.
Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions of 40.4 ibs of nitric oxide, 121.2 lbs of nitrogen dioxide, and
738.0E lbs of carbon monoxide ("CO") from the North NGL Non-Corrosive Flare, EPN 66FL4 which occurred on

August 6, 2005 and lasted 2 hours and 20 minutes (Incident No. 62362).

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions of 1,779.67 lbs of sulfur dioxide from the Refinery CAT
Flare, EPN 66FL3, which occurred on June 9, 2005 and lasted 2 hours and 32 minutes (Incident No. 59525).

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)



40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 5.B. PERMIT
Description: Failed to operate the flare with a pilot flame present at all times. Specifically, the pilot flame was
absent on November 29, December 2 and December 31, 2004.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 5.D. PERMIT
Description: Failed to ensure that the flow meter that measures the amount of contaminants going to EPN 66FL2
was operational on June 1, 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 9 PERMIT
Description: Failed to monthly sample the acid gas exiling the Unit 43 waste heat boilers for ammonia
concentration during February and July 2004.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116,715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 11 PERMIT
Description: Failed to consistently maintain the required temperatures and oxygen concentrations for Unit 34 and
43.

Classification; Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 14 PERMIT
Description: Failed to consistently maintain minimum flame temperature of 2000 degrees Farenheit for Unit 43
Sulphur Recovery Unit Thermal Reactors A and B.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 20 PERMIT
Description: Failed to maintain records of the caustic concentration of all waste gas streams containing hydrogen
flouride in Unit F-22 for 23 (4-hour) shifts.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 26 PERMIT
Description: Failed to consistently maintain the CO concentration below 500 parts per million volume ("ppmv") from
Fluid Catalytic Cracking Units 29 and 40.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 30 PERMIT
Description: Failed to consistently maintain hydrogen sulfide concentration from fuel gas used to fire all heaters,
boilers, and tail gas Incinerators at or below 162 ppmv on between December 23 and 25, 2004 and January 16 and
April 16, 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 37.D. PERMIT
Description: Failed to annually inspect Tank 5550 for sea! integrity verification in 2004.

Classification: Moderate

Citation;

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 41.1. PERMIT
Description: Failed to repair leaking valves 4212, 4353, 4678, and 4731 (listed on the delay of repair list) during the
unit shutdown which occurred between December 5, 2004 and January 10, 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116,715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382,085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 42.H. PERMIT
Description: Failed to repair 13 valves (valves 13416, 13620, 14209, 14281, 14430, 14535, 14537, 2208, 2364,
2374, 2679, 2687, and 2691) within 15 days after discovery between February 10 and December 1, 2004.



Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, Subchapter A 382.085(b)
Rqmt Prov: Special Conditions 41.E. PERMIT
Description: Failed to seal 22 open ended valves in volatile organic compounds service.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 48 PERMIT
Description: Failed to replace Engine 42 and 47 oxygen sensors during the third quarter of 2004.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 50 PERMIT
Description: Failed to conduct stack testing every two years on three engines. Testing was conducted on Engine
38 in Unit 93 on June 24, 2003 and November 2005, on Engine 47 in Unit 12 on January 10, 2002 and August 11,
2004, and on Engine 2 in Unit 55 on June 24, 2003 and September 16, 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 51.A. PERMIT
Description: Failed to quarterly monitor the nitrogen oxide ("NOx") and CO content of engine exhaust of Engines 1
and 46 for the first quarter of 2004, Engines 3, 46, and 47 for the second quarter of 2004, Engines 38 and 46 for the
fourth quarter of 2004, Engines 37 and 46 for the first quarter of 2005, and Engine 46 for the third quarter of 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 54 PERMIT
Description: Failed to conduct quarterly grab sampling or spot checking with a portable analyzer for NOx and CO
for Unit 29 Reboiler 29H4 in the third quarter of 2004 and Crude Of Heater 1 OH1 In the second and third quarters of
2004.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 59 PERMIT
Description: Failed to consistently maintain at least four operational electrostatic precipitator ("ESP") electrical
cabinets in Units 8581 and 85132.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition B PERMIT
Description: Failed to operate the S Zorb Unit at or below the maximum sulfur removal rate of 128 pounds per hour
("lbs/hr" ).

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 14 PERMIT
Description: Failed to maintain the Charge Heater (EPN 25H1) firing rate limit at or below 14.3 million british
thermal units per hour on March 2 and 11, 2004.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.143(4)

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: FOP No. 0-01440, General Terms and Cond. PERMIT
Description: Failed to include all deviations on the semi-annual deviation report.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.2{b)

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.4{1)

40 CFR Chapter 268, SubChapter I, PT 268, SubPT C 268.35

40 CFR Chapter 270, SubChapter I, PT 270, SubPT A 270.1

Description: Disposed of a listed hazardous waste into an unauthorized landfill. Specifically, 390 tons of clarified
slurry oil sediment (K170 listed hazardous waste) was mis-classified and disposed of on-site into a Class 1 non-
hazardous landfill.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

2A TWC Chapter 5, SubChapter A 5.702



30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapterA 101.27(c)(1)

	

_

30 TAC Chapter 21 21.4

Description: Failed to pay Air Emissions Fees, Consolidated Water Quality Fees, and associated late fees for
Financial Administration Account Nos. 20500789, 21005788, 21005794, 21005795, and 23000667 for fiscal year
2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Special Condition 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions of 10,552.77 pounds ("Ibs") of sulfur dioxide from emission
point number ("EPN") 66FL4 which occurred on August 29, 2005 and lasted 197 hours and 44 minutes (Incident
No. 63823).

Effective Date: 1 212 0/200 7
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Classification: Major

Citation:

	

2D TWC Chapter 26, SubChapter A 26.121(a)(1)

30 TAC Chapter 335, SubChapter A 335.4

Description: Failed to prevent the unauthorized discharge of industrial waste into or adjacent to the waters in the
state.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(8)

Rqmt Prov: Flexible Permit 9868A, S.C. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116,715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Flexible Permit 9868A, S.C. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to submit a complete final report. Specifically, ConocoPhillips failed to include the list of all
affected facilities and the emission values for one of those facilities.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapterA 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Rqmt Pray: Permit No. 9868A, S.C. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.
Classification: Minor

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to include the names of all affected facilities on the emissions event report for Incident No.
79367.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapterA 101,20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116,715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 9868A, S. C. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(8)

Rqmt Prey: Permit No. 9868A, S.C. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Effective Date: 0512212008
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Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116,715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(8)



Rqmt Prov: Flexible Permit 9868A, S.C. 1 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(c)(1)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.168(d)(2)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to either monitor all the valves in the Mercaptan Unit (No. 45) during the first quarter of 2005 or
submit notification of an alternate monitoring schedule for the unit to allow for the quarter to be exempt from

monitoring.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to include two reportable Emissions Events (Nos, 65748 and 71242) In the January 27 and July
13, 2006 deviation reports and 42 non-reportable events in the January 28 and July 28, 2005, and July 13, 2006
deviation reports.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(1 )(A)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.102{a)(2)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 9868A, S.C. 23 PERMIT
Description: Failed to consistently operate Units 29 and 40 below the six-minute average opacity emissions limit of
20% (averaged over six minutes) 24 times between October 14, 2004 and February 22, 2006.

Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Permit 9868A, S.C. 30' PERMIT
Description: Failed to consistently route emissions to flares. Specifically, emissions from EPNs 66FL8, 66FL10,
and NFU .1 were routed to burn pits 11 times between November 10, 2004 and February 24, 2006 during flare
maintenance.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAG Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.168(f)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 9868A, S.C, 37.1. PERMIT
Description: Failed to repair a valve (Tag No. 1449) in Unit 22 within 15 calendar days after discovering a leak.
The valve was required to be repaired on June 22, 2006, but was not repaired until June 30, 2006.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.349(a)(2)(iii)

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart A 60.18(c)(2)

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart A 63.11(b)(3)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 9868A, S,C. 2B PERMIT



40 CFR Part 60, Subpart A 60.18(e)

SC THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 9868A, S.C. 26 PERMIT
Description: Failed to operate the flare with a constant pilot flame. Specifically, there was no pilot flame present at
EPN and 66FL2 on 3 occasions between June 6 and 9, 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20{3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, Sub PT VV 60.482-7(d)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 9868A, S.C. 37.1. PERMIT
Description: Failed to repair four valves (Tag Nos. 0734, 2146, 20087 and 20068) in Units F-11, F-22, and F-7
within 15 calendar days after discovering a leak.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-2(c)(1)

40 CFR Par! 60, Subpart KKK 60.632(a)

5C TI-IC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 9868A, S.C. 37.1. PERMIT
Description: Failed to repair three pumps (Tag Nos. 3968, 2596, and 1308) in Units 1.6, HDS, and Col. 39,
respectively, within 15 days after discovering a leak.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-2(c)(2)

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart KKK 60.632(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to make first attempt at repair of two pumps (Tag Nos. 2607 and 1308) within five

days after discovering a leak.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(d)(1)

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart KKK 60.632(a)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 9868A, S.C. 37.1. PERMIT
Description: Failed to repair 14 valves within 15 days after the discovery of a leak (Tag Nos 2534, 1518, 1700,
1123, 2943, 99.000, 1867, 2577, 3846, 3885, 3892, 2699, 2725, and 1021). The first repair was required to be
made March 18, 2005 and the repairs were complete on May 26, 2006. Repairs were made betwen one and 31
days late.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT JJJ 60.632

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-2(a)(1)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to monthly monitor Pump No. 346.000 in Column 31 Hazardous Organic National Emission
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants during January, March, and April 2006.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.356(b)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to record the measurements, calculations, and other documentation used to determine that the
.total benzene quantity does not exceed 6.0 megagrams per year on the quarterly reports submitted on May 5 and
September 9, 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Part 61, Subpart FF 61.357(d)(2)

5C TNC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382,085(b)

Description: Failed to include the range of benzene concentrations for the waste streams in the annual benzene
summary report submitted on April 6, 2006.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Part 61, Subpar) FF 31.357(d)(6)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to submit a quarterly equipment inspection certification report within 30 days after the end of the
second quarter of 2005. Specifically, the report was due by July 30, 2005, but was not submitted until September 9,
2005.



Description: Failed to operate the flare with a constant pilot flame.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart R 63.427(a)(3)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382,085(b)

Description: Failed to continuously monitor the thermal oxidizer termperature in the loading racks terminal three
times between September 22 and October 13, 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 109, SubChapter A 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)
5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Rqmt Prov: Permit No. 9868A, S.C. 10 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent visible emissions from Unit 34 incinerator stack on April 12, 2005 and from Unit 43
incinerator stack on January 18, 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT AA 63.643

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to operate Incinerators A and B with minimum firebox temperatures of 1209 degrees Fahrenheit
five times between March 6, 2004 and December 17, 2004.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart A 60.18(c)(1)

40 CFR Part 63, Subpart A 63.11(b)(4)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to prevent visible emissions from EPN 66FL4 on September 2, 2004.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.104(a)(2)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed io limit sulfur dioxide concentration to 250 parts per million by volume in emissions from Unit 34
on February 20, 2006 in Units 34 and 43 on August 6 and December 15, 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT Kb 60.113b(b)(1)(ii)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)

Description: Failed to conduct annual secondary seal inspections for Tank 511 in 2004 and 2005.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Part 60, Subpart Kb 60.115b{a)(3)

5C THC Chapter 382, SubChapter D 382.085(b)
Description: Failed to submit an inspection failure report within 30 days after the September 13, 2005 inspection
during which defects were found in the floating roof secondary seal on Tank 5599. The report was clue on October
13, 2005, but was not submitted until January 27, 2006.

Classification: Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapterA 101.20(3)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.18(c)(2)

40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT FF 61.349(a)(2)0ii)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT A 63.11(b)(3)



See addendum for information regarding federal actions.

B.

C.

D.

Any criminal convictions of the slate of Texas and the federal government.

NIA

	

.

Chronic excessive emissions events.

NIA

The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)

1 04/05/2004 (268105) 101 10/02/2006 (514550)

2 04/14/2004 (269208) 102 10/0212006 (514675)

3 04/16/2004 (267682) 103 10/11/2006 (515667)

4 05/25/2004 (436469) 104 10/25/2006 (536054)

5 06/0712004 (274624) 105 11/03/2006 (518149)

6 08/05/2004 (284515) 106 11/03/2006 (518237)

7 08/06/2004 (283088) 107 11/03/2006 (518272)

8 08/17/2004 (288901) 108 1113012006 (532446)

9 09/05/2004 (333340) 109 01/22/2007 (537059)

10 09/08/2004 (333632) 110 02/23/2007 (540568)

11 09/2212004 (335158) 111 03/06/2007 (542490)

12 09/2212004 (335170) 112 03/16/2007 (517551)

13 09/22/2004 (335175) 113 04/09/2007 (554950)

14 09/23/2004 (3352'11) 114 05108/2007 (557892)

15 10/2012004 (338199) 115 05/11/2007 (558928)

16 10/20/2004 (338419) 116 05/17/2007 (559988)

17 10/20/2004 (338428) 117 05/25/2007 (560211)

18 10/20/2004 (338456) 118 06/04/2007 (557890)

19 11/05/2004 (340388.) 119 06/12/2007 (561959)

20 11/05/2004 (340397) 120 07/23/2007 (568756)

21 11/0512004 (340401) 121 07/23/2007 (569200)

22 01/06/2005 (346260) 122 07/23/2007 (569278)

23 01/06/2005 (346265) 123 08/28/2007 (573763)

24 01/06/2005 (346272) 124 08/29/2007 (567645)

25 01/08/2005 (346044) 125 09/04/2007 (571794)

26 01/20/2005 (347728) 126 09/04/2007 (571799)

27 01/27/2005 (342485) 127 09/04/2007 (573098)

28 01/31/2005 (348389) 128 09/04/2007 (573119)

29 02/02/2005 (348485) 129 09/04/2007 (573126)

30 03116/2005 (335811) 130 09/04/2007 (573132)

31 03/18/2005 (335817) 131 09/04/2007 (573137)

32 06/17/2005 (396298) 132 09/04/2007 (573145)

33 07/01/2005 (377888) 133 09/28/2007 (596149)

34 08/26/2005 (402145) 134 10/15/2007 (596734)

35 08/29/2005 (418249) 135 12/04/2007 (610826)

36 08/29/2005 (418255) 136 12/06/2007 (610871)

37 08/29/2005 (418264) 137 12/07/2007 (610766)

38 08/29/2005 (418278) 138 12113/2007 (610872)

39 08/29/2005 (418284) 139 12/18/2007 (599297)

40 09/16/2005 (431894) 140 02/05/2008 (617236)

41 09/19/2005 (398612) 141 02/22/2008 (618682)

42 09/19/2005 (418617) 142 03/03/2008 (619078)

43 09/21/2005 (432528) 143 03/0412008 (610874)

44 09/27/2005 (432573) 144 03/10/2008 (637208)

45 10105/2005 (398603) 145 03/1012008 (637850)

46 10/27/2005 (435707) 146 03/1212008 (638570)

47 10/28/2005 (435763) 147 03/3112008 (637441)

48 10131/2005 (436015) 148 04/0412008 (640052)

49 11/08/2005 (436544) 149 04/0412008 (641113)

50 11/09/2005 (437151) 150 04/04/2008 (641120)

51 11116/2005 (398003) 151 04/0412008 (641123)

52 11/16/2005 (436047) 152 04/04/2008 {641124)

53 12/1212005 (439539) 153 04/0412008 (641262)

54 12/14/2005 (439324) 154 04/0812008 (641450)

55 12119/2005 (449774) 155 04/1112008 (639948)



56 12119/2005 (449781) 156 0411512008 (641833)

57 1212112005 (434070) 157 0411512008 (646318)

58 1212212005 (450310) 158 0411612008 (639947)

59 0110512006 (451297) 159 04/1612008 (641345)

60 0110612006 (451394) 160 0411612006 (641606)

61 01/1312006 (451363) 161 04/21/2008 (653421)

62 01/1312006 (452190) 162 04/2212006 (640269)

63 01/1712006 (437777) 163 04122/2008 {640274)

64 0112412006 (452945) 164 04/23/2008 {653422)

65 01/2512006 (452960) 165 0510512008. (654897)

66 01/2512006 (453089) 166 05/14/2008 (670675)

67 01/30/2006 (453345) 167 05/14/2008 (670877)

68 01/31/2006 (453394) 168 05115/2008 (655931)

69 01131/2006 (453752) 169 0511912008 (671263)

70 02/02/2006 (453395) 170 06/1312008 (682985)

71 02/02/2006 (453859) 171 0611512008 (467250)

72 02/13/2006 (455152) 172 0611712008 (683143)

73 02/28/2006 (457545) 173 06117/2008 (683152)

74 03/21/2006 (459612) 174 06/17/2008 (683436)

75 03/23/2006 (458845) 175 06/24/2008 (683654)

76 03/23/2006 (460163) 176 06/24/2006 (683997)

77 04/19/2006 (462453) 177 07/08/2008 (685211)

78 04/19/2006 (462466) 178 07/08/2008 (685236)

79 04/26/2006 (463535) 179 07128/2008 (685550)

80 05/09/2006 (465242) 180 08/07/2008 (687671)

81 05/15/2006 (463536) 181 08/07/2008 (687839)

82 05/25/2006 (465241) 182 08/29/2008 (700947)

83 05/2612006 (480084) 183 09/03/2008 (705401)

84 05131/2006 (480736) 184 09/10/2008 (702303)

85 06/0712006 (481805) 185 09/1112008 (700350)

86 06/07/2006 (481812) 186 0911112008 (700366)

87 06/0812006 (481987) 187 09/1112008 (700371)

88 06/0812006 (481992) 188 09/1112008 (701024)

89 06/13/2006 (482336) 189 0911612008 (702968)

90 06/1612006 (481242) 190 0913012008 (702043)

91 06128/2006 (482752) 191 09/3012008 (703769)

92 06/29/2006 (482750) 192 10/1612008 (705600)

93 07/1012006 (485853) 193 10/17/2006 {705742)

94 08/0212006 (484098) 194 10/28/2008 (706256)

95 08102/2006 {486630) 195 11/12/2008 (707907)

96 0910512006 (511072) 196 11/16/2006 (708075)

97 09/1412006 (512534) 197 11/18/2008 (708314)

98 09/2212006 (511317) 198 12/12/2008 (710274)

99 09128/2006 (514413) 199 12/18/2008 (721682)

100 09/28/2006 (514455) 200 01/16/2009 (702466)

201 01/21/2009 (724249)

202 01/23/2009 (724227)

E.

	

Written notices of violations (NOV). (CCEDS Inv, Track. No.)

Date: 08/2612005

	

(402145)

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Major

Citation:

	

Permit Conditions PERMIT

Description:

	

Failure to prevent unauthorized discharges.

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(1)

Effluent Limitations and Monitoring Req PERMIT

Description:

	

Failure to maintain effluent parameters within the permitted limits.

Date: 05/0912006

	

(465242)

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.710(a)

Description:

	

The facility failed to obtain an authorization for the unauthorized emissions during the
incident No. 71313. The incident did not meet the criteria, specified in the provisions of
§§101.222(b)(2) and (b)(3).



Date: 04109/2007 .

	

(554950)

Self Report?

	

NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the initial reporting requirements of the emissions
event reporting provisions. The incident was discovered on July 27, 2006 but the initial
report was not reported to TCEQ until July 31, 2006.

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

Description:

	

The facility failed to obtain an authorization for the unauthorized emissions during the
Incident No. 79264.

Date: 06105/2007

	

(557890)

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Minor

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)(D)

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)(G)

Description:

	

The facility failed to satisfy the reporting provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 101,
§§101.201(b)(1)(D) and (b)(1)(G) by failing to provide the names of all affected facilities
and the non-combustible emission values associated with the flaring activity for the
incident No. 84788.

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Minor

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)(D)

Description:

	

The facility failed to satisfy the reporting provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 101,
§101.201(b)(1)(D) by failing to provide the names of all affected facilities for the
incident No. 86636,

Self Report?

	

NO

	

Classification:

	

Minor

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1 )(DJ

Description:

	

The facility failed to satisfy the reporting provisions of 30 TAC Chapter 101,
§101.201(b)(1)(D) by failing to provide the names of all affected facilities for the
incident No. 86811.

Date: 0813012007

	

(567645)

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(4)

30 TAC Chapter 305, SubChapter F 305.125(5)

Monitoring and Reporting Requirements PERMIT

TWC Chapter 26 26.121

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)(1)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)(2)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(a)(3)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(b)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(c)

TWG Chapter 26 26.121(d)

TWC Chapter 26 26.121(e)

Description:

	

Failure by the facility to prevent unauthorized discharges from the collection system.

Date: 1211812007

	

(599297)

	

CN601674351
Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.145(2)(A)

Description:

	

The review of the deviation report, submitted on January 30, 2007 indicated that Conoco-
Phillips failed to provide the required information for the non-reportable events at this
facility.

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and Texas Health
and Safety Code §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and Texas Health
and Safety Code §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and Texas Health
and Safety Code §382.085(b).



Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and Texas Health
and Safety Code §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382,085(b)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and Texas Health
and Safety Code §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(c)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 40 CFR 60, §60.482-7(c)(1).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-2(a)(1)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 40 CFR 60, §60.482-2(a)(1).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter C 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and Texas Health
and Safety Code §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and Texas Health
and Safety Code §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(4)(A)

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT A 63.11(b)(4)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §111.111(a)(4)(A), 30 TAC
§116.715(a), 40 CFR 63, §63.11(b)(4), and Texas Health and Safety Code §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and Texas Health
and Safety Code §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter G 116.715(a)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description:

	

The facility faired to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §116.715(a) and Texas Health
and Safety Code §382.085(b).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 111, SubChapter A 111.111(a)(1)(B)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 30 TAC §111.111(a)(1)(B).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7(d)(1)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT AA 63.648(a)

Description:

	

The facility is in violation of the provisions of 40 CFR 60 Subpart VV, §60.482-7(d)(1) and
40 CFR 63 Subpart CC, §63.648(a).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-2(c)(1)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT AA 63.648(a)

Description:

	

The facility is in violation of the provisions of 40 CFR 60 Subpart VV, §60.482-2(c)(1) and
40 CFR 63 Subpart CC, §63.648(a).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT AA 63.643(a)(2)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the provisions of 40 CFR 63, Subpart CC, §63.643(a)(2).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-2(a)(1)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.483-2(b)(2)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT AA 63.648(a)

Description:

	

The facility is in violation of the provisions of 40 CFR 60 Subpart VV, §60.482-2(a)(1),



§60.483-2)(b)(2), and 40 CFR 63 Subpart CC, §63.048(a).

Date: 03/04/2008

	

(610874)

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(a)(1)(B)

Description:

	

The facility failed to submit the initial report within 24 hours following the discovery of the
incident.

Date: 04115/2008

	

(646318)

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.780

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.102{a)(1)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description:

	

Failure to limit the emission rate of Non-Sulfate Particulate Matter to 1.0 pound per 1,000
pounds of Coke Burn Off or less.

Date: 04115/2008

	

(641833)

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.780

40 CFR Chapter60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.102(a)(1)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)

Description:

	

Failure to limit the emission rate of Non-Sulfate Particulate Matter to 1.0 pound per 1,000
pounds of Coke Burn Off or less.

Date: 04/1612008

	

(639947)

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)(G)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the reporting requirements of the emissions events
provisions. Specifically, the company failed to submit accurate emission limits and the
complete list of air contaminants in the final report for the incident No, 101261.

Date: 0411612008

	

(641345)

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter F 101.201(b)(1)(G)

Description:

	

The facility failed to comply with the reporting requirements of the emissions events
provisions. Specifically, the company failed to submit accurate emission limits and the
complete list of air contaminants in the final report for the incident No. 102617.

Date: 0111612009

	

(702466)

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.1090

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT ZZZZ 63.6640(a)

Description:

	

The facility is in violation of the provisions of 40 CFR 63 Subpart ZZZZ, §63.6640(a) and
30 TAC Chapter 113, §113.1090.

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.106(j)(1)

Description:

	

The facility is in violation of provisions of §60.106(j)(1).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification: .

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT J 60.104(a)(2)(i)

Description:

	

The facility is in violation of provisions of §60.104(a)(2)(i).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Minor

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.1 30

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63,167(a)(1)

Description:

	

The facility is in violation of provisions of §63.167(a)(1) and 30 TAC §113.130.

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 113, SubChapter C 113.340

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT AA 63.646(a)

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT G 63.120(b)(9)

Description:

	

The facility is in violation of the provisions of 30 TAC §113.340, §63.120(b)(9), and
§63.646(a).

Self Report? NO

	

Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 122, SubChapter B 122.165(a)

Description:

	

The facility is in violation of provisions of 30 TAC §122.165(a),

Self Report? NO

	

Classification;

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT A 60.7(a)(3)

Description:

	

The facility is in violation of provisions of 40 CFR 60, §60.7(a)(3).



F.

	

Environmental audits.

Notice of Intent Date: 0910112005

	

(439523)

No DOV Associated

Notice of Intent Date: 1210212005

	

(450648)

Disclosure Date:

	

0511912006

Viol. Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-1

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT H 63.162(c)

Description: Failure to identify changes to the LDAR Component Inventory.

Notice of Intent Date: 08/1112006

	

(514112)

Disclosure Date:

	

111081200.6

Viol. Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-1(a)

Description: Failure to meet repair deadlines.

Viol. Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT GGG 60.593(d)

Description: Failure to properly identify some components in crude oil service.

Vial. Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapler C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-6

Description: Failure to close 7 open-ended lines.

Viol. Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT VV 60.482-7

Description: Exceeded 3% cap for DTM components in Unit 45.

Viol. Classification:

	

Moderate

Citation:

	

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT GGG 60.592(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT GGG 60.592(b)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT KKK 60.632(a)

40 CFR Chapter 60, SubChapter C, PT 60, SubPT KKK 60.632(b)

40 CFR Chapter 61, SubChapter C, PT 61, SubPT 161.110

40 CFR Chapter 63, SubChapter C, PT 63, SubPT F 63.102(a)

Description: Failure to include all required components in LDAR program.

Notice of Intent Date:

	

11/1312006

No DOV Associated

(534247)

Notice of Intent Date:

	

0412712007

No DOV Associated

(561240)

Notice of Intent Date:

	

07121/2008

No DOV Associated

(700395)

Notice of Intent Date:

	

1 012 0120 0 8 (707547)

No DOV Associated

G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs). NIA

H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates. NIA

I,

	

Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program. NIA

J.

	

Early compliance. N/A

Sites Outside of Texas NIA



Addendum to Compliance History
Federal Enforcement Actions

CUSTOMER (Defendant):

REGULATED ENTITY:

REG. ENTITY ADDRESS:
REG. ENTITY CITY:

'ConocoPhllllps

Borger Refinery

W Spur 119, Borger, TX
'Borger

CUSTOMER NO.:

REG. ENTITY NO.:

1CN601674351	 1

1RNI 02495884	 1

Violations
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TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN

	

§

	

BEFORE THE
ENFORCEMENT ACTION

	

§
CONCERNING

	

§

	

TEXAS COMMISSION ON
CONOCOPHILLIPS COMPANY

	

§
RN102495884

	

§

	

ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

AGREED ORDER
DOCKET NO.2009-0129-AIR-E

I. JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS

At its	 agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("the
Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action
regarding ConocoPhillips Company ("the Respondent") under the authority of TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the
Enforcement Division, and the Respondent appear before the Commission and together stipulate that:

1. The Respondent owns and operates a petroleum refinery at Spur 119 North in Borger, Hutchinson
County, Texas (the "Plant").

2. The Plant consists of one or more sources as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.003(12).

3. The Commission and the Respondent agree that the Commission has jurisdiction to enter this
Agreed Order, and that the Respondent is subject to the Commission's jurisdiction.

4. The Respondent received notice of the violations alleged in Section II ("Allegations") on or about
January 21, 2009 and May 31, 2009.

5. The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not
constitute an admission by the Respondent of any violation alleged in Section II ( "Allegations"),
nor of any statute or rule.

6. An administrative penalty in the amount of Three Hundred Four Thousand One Hundred Twenty-
Six Dollars ($304,126) is assessed by the Commission in settlement of the violations alleged in
Section II ("Allegations"). The Respondent has paid One Hundred Twenty-One Thousand Six
Hundred Fifty-One Dollars ($121,651) of the administrative penalty and Sixty Thousand Eight



ConocoPhillips Company
DOCKET NO.2009-0129-AIR-E
Page 2

Hundred Twenty-Five Dollars ($60,825) is deferred contingent upon the Respondent's timely and
satisfactory compliance with all the terms of this Agreed Order. The deferred amount will be
waived upon full compliance with the terms of this Agreed Order. If the Respondent fails to
timely and satisfactorily comply with all requirements of this Agreed Order, the Executive
Director may require the Respondent to pay all or part of the deferred penalty. One Hundred
Twenty-One Thousand Six Hundred Fifty Dollars ($121,650) shall be conditionally offset by the
Respondent's completion of a Supplemental Environmental Project ("SEP").

7.

	

Any notice and procedures, which might otherwise be authorized or required in this action, are
waived in the interest of a more timely resolution of the matter.

8.

	

The Executive Director of the TCEQ and the Respondent have agreed on a settlement of the
matters alleged in this enforcement action, subject to the approval of the Commission.

9.

	

The Executive Director recognizes that the Respondent has implemented the following corrective
measures at the Plant:

a..

	

On September 22, 2008, installed a new boiler as an additional steam supply source
designed to prevent a reoccurrence of the emissions event that occurred on June 1, 2008;

b. By September 26, 2008, developed a one point lesson on the importance of amine reflux
purge, used it to train operators on the importance of the purge stream, and issued
instructions to not block it in, in order to prevent a reoccurrence of the emissions event
that occurred on June 29, 2008;

c. By July 20, 2008, initiated daily sampling of the hydrogen source for purity and
hydrocarbon content, increased frequency of carbon filter replacement on the hydrogen
system, and increased frequency of draining of the stripper accumulator to prevent the
hydrocarbon buildup, in order to prevent the reoccurrence of the emissions event that
occurred on July 19, 2008;

d. By October 20, 2008, updated standard operating procedures, other unit procedures, and
reviewed them for accuracy, in order to prevent the reoccurrence of the emissions event
that occurred on July 29, 2008;

e. By November 21, 2008,. submitted notifications to the Amarillo Regional Office of the
TCEQ, pursuant to 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 106,533, for remediation activities at:

i. Patton Creek;

ii. Area 1;

iii. Area 4;

iv. HP-7;

v. Jackson's Hole;

vi. Old Canyon Dam;
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vii. Lot 7; and

viii. Old Caustic Pond.

f.

	

On December 1, 2008, completed equipment improvements and submitted the required
documents to authorize continued remediation activities at the Plant's Area 3;

g.

	

By May 9, 2008, completed a review of the oversight and adequacy of instrument .
functioning, in order to prevent the reoccurrence of the failure to instrument monitor the
Non-Corrosive Flare's pilot flame on December 22, 2007, March 3, May 7,
and May 8, 2008;

h. By October 31, 2008, completed additional training and procedural improvements
designed to prevent the reoccurrence of operating flares with visible emissions;

i. By June 13, 2008, completed equipment improvements and procedural training designed
to prevent the reoccurrence of operating the Sulfur Recovery Unit ("SRU") Tail Gas
Incinerator with visible emissions;

j. By November 13, 2007, instituted a practice of providing startup notices to TCEQ when
flame temperature cannot be maintained during startup, in order to prevent the
reoccurrence of Unit 43 A's Thermal Reactor not maintaining the required flame and
temperature on November 12, 2007;

k. By April 24, 2008, instituted a practice of providing startup notices to TCEQ when
maintenance work requires the SRU 43 sulfur pit's vapor collection system to be by-
passed, in order to address the vapor collection system not being operational on January 2
and April 9, 2008;

1. By March 10, 2008, re-evaluated the fuel gas system, and as a result of that evaluation,
set points (e.g., flowrates and pressure limits) were established and
oversight/management (balance) of the fuel gas system was assigned to one operating
area, in order to prevent the reoccurrence of the fuel gas hydrogen sulfide exceedances
that occurred on August 9, 2007 and March 9;

m. Shut down, repaired, and retested Engine 47 in Unit 12 (Emissions Point Number
["EPN"] 12E7). The retest, performed December 18, 2007, demonstrated compliance
with NOX limits;

n. By April 28, 2008, made a decision to reduce or eliminate the stockpiling of coke, and for
occasions when stockpiling is unavoidable, purchased laboratory equipment and provided
for an accelerated sampling process designed to prevent the failure to take samples, as
well as to ensure the proper moisture content of the stockpiles;

o. Adjusted, the Unit 29 Fluid Catalytic Cracking Unit ("FCCU") catalyst regenerator and
retested it on March 26, 2008. The test showed the unit compliant with its particulate
matter ("PM") emissions limit; and
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P.

	

On May 22, 2009, submitted a plan for corrective actions that address the emissions event
that occurred on January 17, 2009.

10. The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the Office of
the Attorney General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings if the
Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order.

11. This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

12. The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent
jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable.

II. ALLEGATIONS

As owner and operator of the Plant, the Respondent is alleged to have:

1. Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE

§§ 116.715(a), 116.715(c)(7), 111.111(a)(1), and 101.20(3), New Source Review Flexible Air
Permit ("NSRFAP") No. 9868A/PSD-TX-102M6, Special Conditions ("SC") 1 and 23, and TEX.

HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on
October 7, 2008. Specifically, during an emissions event on June 1, 2008, a tube failure occurred
on Boiler 2.4 causing a steam system upset impacting most of the Plant: the gas oil
hydrodesulfurizer hydrocarbons ("GOHDS HC") Flare (EPN 66FL12), the Cat Flare (EPN
66FL3), Unit 40 FCCU (EPN 40P1), Unit 34 SRU Incinerator (EPN 3411), and Unit 43 SRU
(EPN 4311) emitted 5,882 pounds ("lbs") of sulfur dioxide ("SO 2"), 3,986 lbs of volatile organic
compounds ("VOC"), 14,777 lbs of carbon monoxide ("CO"), 323 lbs of nitrogen oxides
("NOx"), 2,000 lbs of PM, 128 lbs of ammonia, 107 lbs of hydrogen sulfide ("H2S"), 0.046 lb of
lead, 0.4 lb of nickel, and experienced 79% opacity over a 13.5 hour period. Since these
emissions could have been avoided by better design and/or operational practices, the emissions
are not subject to an affirmative defense under 30 TEX, ADMIN. CODE § 101.222(b)(1-11).

2. Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE

§§ 116.715(a), 116.715(c)(7), and 101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A1PSD-TX-102M6, SC 1, and
TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted
on October 7, 2008. Specifically, during an emissions event on June 29, 2008, hydrocarbon
contamination of the Central Still Amine Absorber caused a shut down, and the Unit 34 SRU
Incinerator (EPN 3411) emitted 464 lbs of SO2, 175 lbs of H2S, 2.1 lbs of NOx, and 0.55 lb of CO
over a 34 minute period. Since these emissions could have been avoided by better design and/or
operational practices, the emissions are not subject to an affirmative defense under 30 TEx.

ADMIN. CODE § 101.222(b)(1-11).

3. Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE

§§ 116.715(a), 116.715(c)(7), and 101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-102M6, SC 1, and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted
on October 7, 2008. Specifically, during an emissions event on July 19, 2008, the Unit 34 Tail
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Gas Treatment Unit stripper foamed, causing a unit shut down, and the Unit 34 SRU Incinerator
(EPN 3411) emitted 716 lbs of SO 2, 7.62 lbs of H2 S, 1.53 lbs of NOx, and 0.38 lb of CO over a 23
minute period. Since these emissions could have been avoided by better design andlor
operational practices, the. emissions are not subject to an affirmative defense under 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 101.222(b)(1-11),

4. Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 116.715(a), 116.715(c)(7), and 101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-102M6, SC 1, and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 3 82.085(6), as documented during an investigation conducted
on October 7, 2008. Specifically, during an emissions event on July 29, 2008, flaring occurred at
the atmospheric residual desulfurization ("ARDS") Flare (EPN 66FL12) due to a pressure
increase in the first stage suction scrubber in the Flash Gas Compressor in Unit 41, and the flare
emitted 639 lbs of SO2, 7 lbs of H2S, 0.86 lb of NOx, 1.03 lbs of CO, and 3.37 lbs of VOC over a
20 minute period. Since these emissions could have been avoided by better design and/or
operational practices, the emissions are not subject to an affirmative defense under 30 TEx.
ADMIN. CODE § 101.222(b)(1-11).

5. Failed to notify the Amarillo Regional Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating remediation
activities, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 106.533(j)(1)(B) and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008.
Specifically, the Respondent began the operation of a soil and groundwater remediation system at
the Plant's Patton Creek area without notifying the Amarillo Regional Office.

6. Failed to notify the Amarillo Regional Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating remediation
activities, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMnv. CODE § 106.533(j)(1)(B) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008.
Specifically, the Respondent began the operation of a soil and groundwater remediation system at
the Plant's Area I (also known as North Coble) without notifying the Amarillo Regional Office.

7. Failed to have authorization to operate a source of air emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 116.110(a) and TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §§ 382,085(b) and 382.0518(a), as
documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008. Specifically, the Respondent
began the operation of a soil and groundwater remediation system at the Plant's Area 3 without
notice or authorization. Emissions data subsequently submitted by the Respondent on November
21, 2008, in connection with attempting to claim Permit by Rule authorization for the system,
established that emissions were above those authorized by Permit by Rule.

8. Failed to notify the Amarillo Regional Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating remediation
activities, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 106.533(j)(1)(B) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008.
Specifically, the Respondent began the operation of a soil and groundwater remediation system at
the Plant's Area 4 without notifying the Amarillo Regional Office.

9. Failed to notify the Amarillo Regional Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating remediation
activities, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 106,533(j)(1)(B) and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY
CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008.
Specifically, the Respondent began the operation of a soil and groundwater remediation system at
the Plant's HP-7 remediation site without notifying the Amarillo Regional Office.
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10. Failed to notify the Amarillo Regional Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating remediation
activities, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 106,533(j)(1)(B) and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY

CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008.
Specifically, the Respondent began the operation of a soil and groundwater remediation system at
the Plant's Jackson's Hole remediation site without notifying the Amarillo Regional Office.

11. Failed to notify the Amarillo Regional Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating remediation
activities, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 106,533(j)(1)(B) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY

CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008.
Specifically, the Respondent began the operation of a soil and groundwater remediation system at
the Plant's Old Canyon Dam (also known as Area 3A) without notifying the Amarillo Regional
Office.

12. Failed to notify the Amarillo Regional Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating remediation
activities, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 106.533(j)(1)(B) and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY

CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008.
Specifically, the Respondent began the operation of a soil and groundwater remediation system at
the Plant's Lot 7 remediation site without notifying the Amarillo Regional Office.

13. Failed to notify the Amarillo Regional Office of the TCEQ prior to initiating remediation
activities, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE § 106.533(j)(l)(B) and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY

CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008.
Specifically, the Respondent began the operation of a soil and groundwater remediation system at
the Plant's Old Caustic Pond remediation site without notifying the Amarillo Regional Office.

14. Failed to maintain instrument monitoring of the flare pilot flame, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN.

CODE §§ 116.715(a) and 101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868AIPSD-TX-102M6, SC 2B, and TEX.

HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on
October 7, 2008. Specifically, the Non-Corrosive Flare's (EPN 66FL4) pilot flame was not
monitored by instrument on the following dates: December 22, 2007, March 3, May 7, and May
8, 2008.

15. Failed to operate flares with no visible emission, except for periods not to exceed a total of five
minutes during any two consecutive hours, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE

§§ 116.715(a) and 101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868AIPSD-TX-102M6, SC 2C, and TEx. HEALTH &

SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7,
2008. Specifically, those conditions were exceeded at the 100M Sour Water Treater Brine Flare
Pit (EPN 66FL10) on March 13, 2008, at the ARDS Emergency Sulfur Flare (EPN 66FL13) on
May 23, 2008, and at the Natural Gas Liquids Non-Corrosive Flare (EPN 66FL4) on March 7 and
June 16, 2008.

16. Failed to operate the SRU Tail Gas Incinerator with no visible emissions, except for uncombined
steam, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.715(a) and 101.20(3), NSRFAP No.
9868A/PSD-TX-102M6, SC 10, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented
during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008. Specifically, visible emissions were
observed from the SRU Unit 43 incinerator stack on January 11 and April 2, 2008.

17.

	

Failed to operate the SRU thermal reactor at all times with a stable flame and to maintain the
flame temperature at not less than 2,000 degrees Fahrenheit, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE
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§§ 116.715(a) and 101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-102M6, SC 11, and TEx. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7,
2008. Specifically, Unit 43 As Thermal Reactor did not maintain the required flame and
temperature on November 12, 2007.

18. Failed to maintain the SRU 43 sulfur pit connected to a vapor collection system which routes the
recovered vapors back into the process, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.715(a) and
101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-102M6, SC 14, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008, Specifically,
the SRU Unit 43 vapor collection system was not operational on January 2 and April 9, 2008.

19. Failed to limit the fuel gas used to fire all of the Plant's heaters, boilers, and TGIs to a short term
H2S concentration of no more than 162 parts per million volume, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN.
CODE §§ 116.715(a) and 101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A PSD-TX-102M6, SC 28, and TEx.
HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on
October 7, 2008. Specifically, the fuel gas exceeded that concentration on August 9, 2007 and
March 9, 2008.

20. Failed to limit NOx emissions from an engine, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 116.715(a), 116.715(c)(7), and 101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-102M6, SC 41, and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted
on October 7, 2008. Specifically, Engine 47 in Unit 12 (EPN 12E7), a White Superior engine,
failed the NOx emissions limit of 2.0 grams per horse-power hour during a stack test on October
2, 2007.

21. Failed to ensure that a minimum coke moisture content of 6 percent by weight was maintained
during coke handling and storage operations, in violation of 30 TEx. ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.715(0
and 101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868AIPSD-TX-102M6, SC 55, and TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008. Specifically,
60 samples taken between December 3, 2007 and December 23, 2008 showed moisture content
between 0.7 and 5.95%.

22. Failed to take samples and perform moisture analyses of coke piles, , in violation of 30 TEx.
ADMIN. CODE §§ 116.715(a) and 101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868A/PSD-TX-102M6, SC 59B, and
TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation conducted
on October 7, 2008. Specifically, the Respondent failed to do the sampling and analyses on the
following dates: November 27, December 13, December 21, December 23, and December 27,
2007, January 30, February 4, April21, and April 26, 2008.

23. Failed to limit PM emissions from the Unit 29 FCCU catalyst regenerator to no more than 1.0
kilograms per megagram (2.0 lb/ton), in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.20(1), 40 CODE
OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS § 60.102(a)(l), and TEX. HEALTI-I & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as
documented during an investigation conducted on October 7, 2008. Specifically, a test conducted
on December 6, 2007 showed that limit was exceeded.

24. Failed to comply with permitted emissions limits, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE
§§ 116.715(a), 116.715(c)(7), 111.111(a)(1), and 101.20(3), NSRFAP No. 9868AIPSD-TX-
102M6, SC 1 and 23, and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an
investigation conducted on April 24, 2009. Specifically, during an emissions event on January
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17, 2009, contaminated amine caused a temperature excursion and shut-down of the SRU 34 Feed
Heater due to faulty level transmitters and the design of the level gauges, which made it difficult
for Plant operations to see the actual level of the absorbers. This condition, in turn, resulted in the
following unauthorized emissions from the SRU incinerator (EPN 3411): 0.38 lb of CO, 7.62 lbs
of I12S, 1.53 lbs of NOx, and 683 lbs of SO2 over a 28 minute period. Since these emissions
could have been avoided by better design and/or operational practices, the emissions are not
subject to an affirmative. defense under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222(b)(1-11).

III. DENIALS

The Respondent generally denies each allegation in Section II ("Allegations").

IV. ORDERING PROVISIONS

1. It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that the Respondent pay an administrative penalty as set
forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above. The payment of this administrative penalty and the
Respondent's compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order resolve
only the allegations in Section II.. The Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from
requiring corrective action or penalties for violations which are not raised here. Administrative
penalty payments shall be made payable to "TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re:
ConocoPhillips Company, Docket No. 2009-0129-AIR-E" ' to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier's Office, MC 214
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088
Austin, Texas 78711-3088

2.

	

The Respondent shall implement and complete a SEP in accordance with TEX. WATER CODE

§ 7.067. As set forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above, One Hundred Twenty-One Thousand Six
Hundred Fifty Dollars ($121,650) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be offset with the
condition that the Respondent implement the SEP defined in Attachment A, incorporated herein
by reference. The Respondent's obligation to pay the conditionally offset portion of the
administrative penalty assessed shall be discharged upon final completion of all provisions of the
SEP agreement.

3.

	

It is further ordered that the Respondent shall undertake the following technical requirements:

a. By March 1, 2012, complete the corrective actions outlined in the May 22, 2009
submittal, in order to address the causes that led to the emissions event that occurred on
January 17, 2009; and

b. By March 15, 2012, submit written certification as described below that provides detailed
supporting documentation including photographs, receipts, and/or other records to
demonstrate compliance with Ordering Provision No. 3.a. The certification shall be
notarized by a State of Texas Notary Public and include the following certification
language:
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"I certify under penalty of law that this document and all attachments were prepared
under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that
qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my
inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly
responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my
knowledge and belief, true, accurate,. and complete. I am aware that there are significant
penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fines and
imprisonment for knowing violations."

The certifications shall be submitted to:

Order Compliance Team
Enforcement Division, MC 149A
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, Texas 78711-3087

with a copy to:

Air Section, Manager
Amarillo Regional Office
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
3918 Canyon Drive
Amarillo, Texas 79109-4933

4. The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent. The
Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-day
control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

5. If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within
the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riot, or
other catastrophe, the Respondent's failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order. The
Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that such .
an event has occurred. The Respondent shall notify the Executive Director within seven days
after the Respondent becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to
mitigate and minimize any delay.

6. The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the Respondent shall be
made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until the Respondent
receives written approval from the Executive Director. The determination of what constitutes
good cause rests solely with the Executive Director.

7. This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the Respondent in
a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (I) enforce . the terms of this
Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission's jurisdiction, or of a
rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.



ConocoPhillips Company
DOCKET NO. 2009-0129-AIR-E
Page 10

8. This Agreed Order may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a
single original instrument. Any executed signatu re page to this Agreed Order may be transmitted
by facsimile transmission to. the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all
purposes under this Agreed Order.

9. Under 30 Tix. ADMIN, CODE § 70.10(b), the effective date is the date of hand-delivery of the
Order to the Respondent, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails notice of the
Order to the Respondent, whichever is earlier. The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this
Agreed Order to each of the parties.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

Foil the xecutive Director

	

Date
011LJ?

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order. I am authorized to agree to the
attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity indicated below my signature, and I do agree to the terms
and conditions specified therein. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in accepting payment for the
penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

I also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order and/or failure to
timely pay the penalty amount, may result in:

A negative impact on compliance history;
• Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted;
• Referral of this case to the Attorney General's Office for contempt, injunctive relief, additional

penalties, and/or attorney fees, or to a collection agency;
• Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;
• Automatic referral to the Attorney General's Office of any future enforcement actions; and
• TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law.
In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

Signature Date

'1

	

•

Name (Printed or typed)
Authorized Representative of
ConocoPhillips Company

Title

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Section at the address in Section IV, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order.





AttachmentA
Docket Number: 2009-0129-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent:

	

ConocoPhillips Company

Penalty Amount:

	

Two Hundred Forty-Three Thousand Three Hundred One
Dollars ($243,301)

SEP Offset Amount:

	

One Hundred Twenty-One Thousand Six Hundred Fifty
Dollars ($121,650)

Type of SEP:

	

Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient:

	

Texas PTA - Clean School Bus Program

Location of SEP:

	

Texas Air Quality Control Region 211

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("TCEQ") agrees to offset a portion of the administrative
Penalty Amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute to a Supplemental
Environmental Project ("SEP"). The offset is equal to the SEP Offset Amount set forth above and is
conditioned upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment A.

1.

	

Project Description

A. Project

The Respondent shall contribute the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient named above. The
contribution will be to Texas PTA for the Clean School Bus Program in Hutchinson County as set forth in an
agreement between the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be used to
reimburse local school districts for the cost of the following activities to reduce emissions: 1) replacing older
diesel buses with alternative fuelled or clean diesel buses; or 2) retrofitting older diesel buses with new, cleaner
technology. All dollars contributed will be used solely for the direct cost of the project and no portion will be
spent on administrative costs. The SEP will be done in accordance with all federal, state and local
environmental laws and regulations.

The Respondent certifies that it has no prior commitment to make this contribution and that it is being done
solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provide a discernible environmental benefit by reducing particulate emissions on buses by more
than 90% below today's level and reducing hydrocarbons below measurement capability.

C. Minimum Expenditure

Page 1 of 3
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The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP Offset Amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply with
all other provisions of this SEP.

2.	Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP Offset
Amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the Agreed Order with the
contribution to:

Texas Congress of Parents and Teachers dba Texas PTA
Clean School Bus Program
Suzy Swan, Director of Finance
408 West 11 th Street
Austin, Texas 78707

3.

	

Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP Offset Amount, the Respondent shall provide the TCEQ SEP
Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of the SEP Offset Amount
to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and transmittal letter to:

Enforcement Division
Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087
Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4.	Failure to Fully Perform

If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full expenditure of the
SEP Offset Amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the Executive
Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP Offset Amount.

In the event of incomplete performance, the Respondent shall include on the check the docket number of this
Agreed Order and a note that it is for reimbursement of a SEP. The Respondent shall make the payment for
the amount due to "Texas Commission on Environmental Quality" and mail it to:

Litigation Division
Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 175
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13088
Austin, Texas 78711-3087

5.	Publicity
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Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a clear
statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action brought by the
TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6.	Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas" (or any
successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this contribution in any other
state or federal regulatory program,

7.

	

Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as a SEP for the Respondent
under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state or federal
government.
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